


b. Surplus

Item/Description VIN or Asset ID Method for Disposal
2014 Ford E-350 Passenger 1481 Gov Deals
Van
2014 Ford Taurus 8168 Transfer to Town of
Edenton, purchase price
$2,000

. Ordinance Amendment — “Ordinance Authorizing Criminal History Check”

A new state law requires all counties to include SBI criminal history record checks (including
fingerprinting) for applicants in positions working with children in any capacity. Chowan County has
an ordinance and per County policy has conducted criminal history checks through the SBI on all
employees since 2008. An ordinance amendment is necessary to include the new legislation which
requires fingerprinting as part of the county policy.

. John A. Holmes High School — Project Change Order

The Board previously approved the generator work and window film for the high school to allow the
space to be used by Emergency Management for public shelter during natural disasters. The Board
will consider approval of Change Order #16 in the amount of $304,365.40.

. Opioid Settlement Funds Committee Recommendation

The Opioid Settlement Funds Committee met on Wednesday, September 17, 2025. The Committee
reviewed recommendations for use of the settlement funds and unanimously recommended the
following:
- Recommendation to create a MIH (Mobile Integrated Health) and PORT (Post Opioid
Response Team) program in Chowan County EMS using a maximum of $30,000 from the
settlement funds.

The County Manager and EMS Director will discuss the proposed program with the Board. If there
are no concerns from the Board the Board will authorize staff to draft the necessary resolutions to
direct the expenditure of the settlement funds to be considered at the next Commissioner meeting.

. Confederate Monument Relocation - Site Improvements Contract

The Monument Relocation Committee met with David Stevenson on September 15, 2025 and
requested that he develop a recommendation for site improvements for the relocation of the
confederate monument. The Board will consider approval of a contract for services from Mr.
Stevenson. A recommendation is expected by November 1. The County Manager will present
proposed contract terms at the meeting.

Health Department Roof Repair

The Board will consider approval of the low bid from Perry Roofing in the amount of $43,460 to
replace roof shingles and replace damaged roof decking at the Health Department. The project will
be paid for using insurance proceeds ($31,168.15) and CIP funds ($12,291.85).




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Tax Foreclosure Surplus

The following property is a tax foreclosure which did not sell during the foreclosure process. If the
property does not sell, the County takes ownership, forgives the taxes owed and pays attorney fees
and suit costs. Staff have determined that this property is of no use for the County and recommend
that the property be sold via upset bid outlined in the general statutes (NCGS §153A-176 and §160A-
269).

The Board will consider the following:
- Declare the property as surplus
- If the Board wishes to establish a minimum bid it will be in order to note the minimum bid
amount at this time.

“Off Coral Lane”

Real property owned by Chowan County located off Coral Lane. (PIN 7813-14-45-2044) Property
consists of a parcel of vacant land of approximately 0.28 acres as described in Deed Book 431 pages
213 of the Chowan County Public Registry. The minimum bid at foreclosure was $2,669.40 which
includes taxes owed and fees, this bid was not met.

Shepard Pruden Memorial Library Board of Trustees Bylaws Amendment

The Board will consider approval of a recommended amendment to the Board of Trustees Bylaws, to
add under Article 5 (Meetings) a report from the Friends of the Library as part of the order of
business.

Appointment
Senior Tarheel Legislature

Brenda Lawrence currently serves as Alternate to this Board. The Delegate, Glorious Elliott has
stepped down and it is recommended that Brenda Lawrence be appointed as Delegate to the Senior
Tarheel Legislature Board.

Financial Items
Finance Officer Cathy Smith will present the following:

a. Current Fiscal Year Budget Amendments

b. Update on JA Holmes Highschool Project Expenses

External Board/Committee Report
Board members are asked to report on the activities of the external boards to which they have been
appointed.

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard will update the Board on any pending matters.

Timely and Important Matters

Adjourn



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting
Monday, September 15, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason St.
Edenton, NC 27980
6:00pm

This meeting was recorded. A copy of the recording is in the meeting file labeled September 15,
2025.

Present: Chairman Bob Kirby, Commissioners, Ron Cummings, Larry McLaughlin, Chris Evans,
Ellis Lawrence and Tony Shaffer.

Absent: Commissioner Tray Taylor

Staff present County Manager Kevin Howard, Finance Officer Cathy Smith and Board Clerk
Susanne Stallings.

Regular Meeting
Chair Kirby called the regular meeting to order and led the pledge.

Commissioner Cummings then offered the invocation.

Approval of Agenda
Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the agenda as presented.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Public Comment
Chair Kirby opened the floor for public comment.

Wayne Caskey 1003 N Oakum St. stated he comes from a long line of ancestors who served in
the military. He stated that his brother, Larry Caskey who served in the Marines Vietnam is
being honored at the Veterans Memorial with a brick stating his name and another family
member, his nephew who served in Afghanistan and Iraq and he has visited at Arlington
National Cemetery would not have a problem with the placement of the confederate monument
near the Veterans memorial. Mr. Caskey provided the Clerk with a copy of another statement
regarding the confederate monument. A copy is in the meeting file labeled September 15, 2025.

Debra Miller 222 Hawthorne Rd Edenton stated she did not want to see the confederate
monument or its flags raised above the Veterans memorial. She stated she attended the
monument relocation committee meeting that afternoon. She stated this Town needs to think
about who is on the monument relocation committee. She stated she believes people know what
that statue is there for, and she hoped it is not resurrected. She referenced the meeting prayer
about healing and that the Board has to own what the problems are in order to heal.



Chair Kirby called for any further public comment, there was none.

Consent Agenda

All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and may be enacted by one
motion. If a County Commissioner requests discussion on an item, the item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and considered separately.

a. Approval of Minutes
Minutes of the August 27, 2025 Opioid Settlement Funds Committee, and
September 2, 2025, Regular Meetings.

b. Tax Refund/Release
Van Benschoen, A. $2,068.93 Paid Twice
Commissioner Cummings moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Chair Kirby asked
for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Schedule of Values Presentation

Ryan Vincent with Vicent Valuations presented the Board with the proposed Schedule of Values
for the Chowan County 2026 Property Tax Reappraisal. A copy of the PowerPoint presentation
is in the meeting file labeled September 15, 2025. Mr. Vincent reviewed the procedure for
determining market values. He stated that his office analyzes market sales to determine market
patterns and trends. He stated that market value is set by the choices of buyers and sellers in the
marketplace. He noted that the reappraisal will take effect on January 1, 2026 with reappraisal
notices being mailed to taxpayers between February and March of 2026. He noted that data
collection began in 2024. He noted that some areas of the County have seen an increase in
market values with others have seen a decrease in value. He noted that some areas have changed
a lot and others by much less and noted that some areas are about the same. The following slides
in his presentation noting increases in value from 27% to as much as 161%. He stated the Board
will need to schedule the public hearing to obtain public comment on the proposed schedules,
standards and rules to be held at the October 20, 2025 meeting. The proposed schedule of values
will be posted at the Tax Administrator’s Office and Tax Department website. Tax Administrator
Chris Hill will also be present to answer any questions from the Board.

Commissioner Shaffer moved to schedule the public hearing to receive public comment on the
schedule of values for the October 20, 2025 meeting. Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the
motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Commissioner Cummings asked what is causing the values to increase by large percentages.

Mr. Vincent stated that North Carolina is a state where people want to live. He stated that buyers
and sellers control the market, and this trend is being seen statewide.

Commissioner Cummings stated that he fears that the market will cause those who live on a
fixed income and are not buying or selling to be priced out of their homes.

Mr. Vincent discussed various programs offered in the tax office for elderly or those living on
reduced incomes. He discussed farm and forestry programs and those for disabled veterans that



provide tax relief. He noted these programs are what the General Assembly allows for Counties
to provide to its residents. He did note that with the values going up, the County Commissioners
will set the tax rate, and some individuals may not see an increase in their tax bill if the rate is
lowered.

Commissioner McLaughlin discussed that in previous years during Board of Equalization and
Review appeals the Board is provided comp sale information.

Mr. Vincent stated that comps are pulled manually for individual appeals. He stated that when
mass appraisals are done, the adjustments are based on the neighborhood data. He stated that at
the appeal the homeowner provides information, and comps are used to determine if value
adjustments are needed.

Commissioner Lawrence asked if lots being sold on road frontage out of farmland drives the
value of the farmland up.

Mr. Vincent provided an example of a 40-acre farm, where a 2 acre lot is cut out of the farm for
a home site. He stated that the remaining 38 acres of farm land is valued differently than the 2
acre home site parcel. He stated the appraisal has to be done as the property currently sits. He
noted that for farmland the valuation and requirement for determining the value is based on state
laws.

Appointments

Appointment of Deputy Clerk

Ms. Stallings noted that an appointment for Deputy Clerk is necessary in order for someone to
serve in the absence of the Board Clerk. Historically that appointment has been held by Human
Resources. She stated it is recommended that Karen Castelloe be appointed Deputy Clerk to the
Board.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to appoint Karen Castelloe as Deputy Clerk. Chair Kirby
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Chowan County Board of Adjustment

Ms. Stallings noted that Ron Andronowitz’s term on the Chowan County Board of Adjustment
has expired. Mr. Andronowitz has indicated he is willing to serve another term. It is
recommended that the Board reappoint Mr. Andronowitz to the Chowan County Board of
Adjustment.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to reappoint Ron Andronowitz to the Board of Adjustment.
Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Annual Report — Register of Deeds

Ms. Stallings noted that the Chowan County Register of Deeds, Lynn Gilliard is attending the

annual Register of Deeds conference and is unable to attend the meeting. She has provided the
Board with a written report from the Register of Deeds office which is included in the agenda

packet. A copy of the report is in the meeting file labeled September 15, 2025.




Commissioner Evans moved to accept the report as presented. Chair Kirby asked for all in favor,
the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Local Re-Entry Council Funding Request

Mr. Howard stated that 8 months ago, OIC (Opportunities Industrialization Center) started a
local reentry council for Hertford/Gates/Bertie and Chowan counties. He stated that OIC was
informed that the funding for the program will end on September 30", He stated that the Council
is requesting funding from the four counties to continue the program through December 31%. He
stated that representatives are at the meeting to discuss their request.

Greg Singleton stated the he knew a joint county program would be a challenge for OIC. He
stated to ensure the success he obtained complete support from the four member counties. He
provided the Board with a copy of a funding award from the NC Department of Adult
Corrections in the amount of $225,000 for the four counties (09/01/24 through 09/01/25). He
stated he was asking that the four counties not allow the program to fail or close. He stated the
support of each of the county managers and commissioners represented on the council has been
instrumental in the success of the program over the past year. He stated the two full-time staff;
Mr. Outlaw and Ms. Nixon, were brought on staff. He stated that in August a letter was
forwarded to the OIC indicating that the contract would not be renewed. He stated this notice
only gave them one day’s notice. He stated he was able to get one additional month of funding
through the end of September. He stated the cause of the Council is a righteous and good cause
and helps reduce prison recidivism in this area. He provided statistics that show these programs
are beneficial. He stated that for each county to maintain the programming for one year is
$56,250. He also stated to maintain Mr. Outlaw and Ms. Nixon, $6920.99 is needed from each
of the four counties to maintain programming through January 2026. He stated this time would
allow his office to seek additional funding sources.

Emma Nixon thanked the Board for the opportunity to speak to them that evening. She provided
the Boad with a handout to show where the funding has gone. She stated she started in her
position 3 months ago and at that time had no idea the impact that she could have on such a short
time. A copy of the handout is in the meeting file labeled September 15, 2025. She noted that
Chowan County currently has 9 participants in the program. She noted that one participant is
enrolled in a forklift operator certification, one participant registered for pharmacy technician
training, other pursuing employment, housing and childcare assistance. She named several
Chowan County businesses who are participating and offering employment opportunities to
program participants. She asked that the Board members consider funding the council to
continue its efforts.

Commissioner McLaughlin discussed the roles of the two staff program coordinators and their
efforts over the past three months.

Mr. Singleton noted that local businesses and one anonymous donor have contacted his agency
interested in contributing to the funding of this program.

Mr. Howard stated that if the Board agrees to fund the program through the end of the year, that
it be contingent on approval from the other member counties.



Chair Kirby noted that OIC is seeking funding in the amount of $6,927 from Chowan County.
He agreed that the other three counties should also be invested if the County were to approve the
request. He noted that there is no funding guarantee after December 31%'. He asked if this
funding is in the next state budget.

Mr. Singleton noted that there have been two waves of funding and that the local council was the
last funded council. He noted that the OIC was not the only agency that lost funding.

Chair Kirby asked if this is approved where the money would come from.
Mr. Howard stated fund balance is the worst-case scenario.

Commissioner McLaughlin noted that 9 of the 16 participants in the program are from Chowan
County.

Mr. Singleton stated that if the program remains successful the numbers will increase.

Commissioner Shaffer moved to approve the request to fund the program through December 31
in the amount of $6,927 contingent on the approval from Bertie, Hertford and Gates Counties.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Financial Items
Finance Officer Cathy Smith presented the following:

FY2026 Budget Amendments
2026-014




Account Number Account Description Revenue Expense
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Register of Deeds
11-3418-415-00 *Preservation/Automation 793.77
11-4180-298-00 *Dept Supplies - Auto/Pres 264.59
11-4180-440-00 *Contr Svcs - Automation/Pres 264.59
11-4180-511-00 *C/O - Auto / Pres 264.59
Sheriff's Office
11-3431-235-00  *Sheriff Executions 420.00
11-4316-440-00  *Sheriff Executions 420.00
Animal Shelter
11-3438-894-00  *Donations - Chowan 764.28
11-3438-894-01  *Donations - Gates 935.93
11-3438-894-02 *Donations - Perquimans 651.02
11-3438-894-03  *Donations - Other 644.45
11-4381-600-00  *Donation - Expense 2,995.68
11-3438-895-00 *Adoption - Chowan 1,248.30
11-3438-895-01 *Adoption - Gates 781.00
11-3438-895-02  *Adoption - Perquimans 450.00
11-3438-895-03  *Adoption - Other 1,900.00
11-4381-441-00  *Contr Svcs - Spay/Neuter 4,379.30
Cooperative Ext:
11-3495-370-00 *AG Program Fees Discretionary (3,540.00)
11-4953-440-00 *Ag Program Fees Discretionary (3,540.00)
11-3495-378-00  *4-H Fees Discretionary 3,535.57
11-4953-448-00 *4-H Fees Discretionary 3,535.57
11-3495-379-00  *Livestock Program 11,650.00
11-4953-449-00  *Livestock Program 11,650.00
11-3495-380-00 *ECA Discretionary (Extension Community
Association) (1,500.00)
11-4953-450-00 *ECA Discretionary (Extension Community
Association) (1,500.00)
11-3495-381-00 *Comm Benefit/Health Iniatives Grant 2,000.00
11-4953-451-00 *Comm Benefit/Health Iniatives Grant 2,000.00
11-3495-382-00 *Grow to Eat Grant 1,500.00
11-4953-452-00 *Grow to Eat Grant 1,500.00
Recreation
11-3612-487-00 *Recreation Donations 480.00
11-6130-299-01  *Donations - Dept Supplies 480.00
11-3612-504-00 *Recreation Special Events 750.00
11-6132-453-00 *Recreation Special Events 750.00
Senior Center
11-3616-533-00 *Reg Fees - Trips 9,069.00
11-4268-312-00  *TRIPS - Senior Citizens 9,069.00
11-3616-533-01  *Registration Fees Activities 46.00
11-4268-299-01 *Activities - Dept. Supplies 46.00
11-3616-535-06  *Renew Active 1,026.00
11-4268-352-02  *Healthways 1,026.00
11-3616-537-00 *Albemarle Comm - Health Promotion 738.00
11-4268-601-00 *Albemarle Comm - Health Promotion 738.00
Balanced 34,343.32 34,343.32
Total Discretionary Income Received FYE 2026 79,006.32

Justification:

To amend the 2026 budget to include Discretionary income for August 2025.

2026-015




Revenue Expense
Account Number Account Description R
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
Capital Projectts
32-3810-033-00 Contribution from Capital Reserve 50,000.00
32-8100-618-00 Courthouse - Storm Drain 50,000.00
Balanced 50,000.00 50,000.00

Justification:

To amend the 2026 budget for Capital Projects to include repairs to storm
drain at Courthouse. BOC approved project on 06/16/25.

Commissioner McLaughlin moved to approve the budget amendments as presented. Chair Kirby
asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Financial Report
Finance Officer Cathy Smith provided the Board with financial reports for August 2025. A copy
of the report is in the meeting file labeled September 15, 2025.

External Board/Committee Report

Commissioner Shaffer reported on the Trillium, ECU Health and a recent helipad dedication that
he and Chair Kirby attended. He and Chair Kirby shared photos from the helipad dedication with
the public.

Chair Kirby reported on an upcoming meeting of the Coastal Fisheries Coalition.

Manager’s Report
County Manager Kevin Howard provided the following updates:
- USDA will be at the high school on Thursday
- Courthouse renovation issues have mostly been completed/addressed

Timely and Important Matters
Constitution Day
Commissioner McLaughlin invited the Board and the public to attend the activities at the
1767 Courthouse for Constitution Day.

Adjourn
Being no further business, Commissioner Cummings moved that the meeting be adjourned.

Chair Kirby asked for all in favor, the motion passed unanimously (6-0).

Bob Kirby, Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Monument Relocation Committee
Meeting
Monday, September 15, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
4:00pm

Present: Committee Chair Chris Evans, Commissioners Bob Kirby and Tony Shaffer.

Advisory Members Present: County Manager Kevin Howard and Board Clerk Susanne Stallings
were present.

Chair Evans noted that back in March, the Board of Commissioners, at their annual retreat
established a monument relocation committee to work with County staff to develop a
recommendation for site improvements at the site for the relocation of the Confederate
monument as well as the existing Veterans Memorial. He then introduced David Stevenson, a
local Interior and Garden Designer who he has requested to work with the committee to develop
a plan that is aesthetically pleasing and follows all of the Town’s and Historic District
regulations.

Mr. Stevenson provided his background noting he has 36 years of experience in architectural and
landscape design. He stated he has been asked to come up with a design for the site. He stated he
hoped to come up with something that is pleasing to all. He stated he looked forward to working
with the committee and County Commissioners.

Commissioner Shaffer stated that he would like to see in the design a level of detail that names
the 13 fallen members of the Confederacy with their names and dates of service. He stated he

believed this monument was a tribute to those who died.

Commissioner Kirby stated that he wanted it to be noted that this monument is not the Edenton
Confederate monument but the Chowan County Confederate monument.

Commissioner Evans asked if the County Manager or Clerk wished to add anything to
discussion. Both indicated they did not have anything to add.

Commissioner Kirby asked Mr. Stevenson what his timeline would be for a design.
Mr. Stevenson stated he would have something together by November.

Commissioner Kirby stated he would like it by November 1*. He stated he wanted to see the
monument reinstalled.



Mr. Howard provided the committee and Mr. Stevenson with a rough drawing that was provided
by the Town Manager of the monument and its foundation as it was situated when it was at the
foot of Broad Street. A copy of the sketch is in the committee meeting file labeled September 15,
2025, and also attached to these minutes.

Commissioner Evans stated he felt it was important to ensure the location of the monument on
the grounds and that it is structurally sound.

Commissioner Shaffer stated there has been mention of an underground aquifer or old drainage
area near or around the area where the monument is to be located.

Mr. Howard noted that staff have looked at maps and has not been able to identify a natural
drainage ditch in that area on old maps.

Commissioner Kirby noted that the Town can do a compaction study.

Mr. Howard noted that the placement of the monument is on the Town per the MOU. The
County is to come up with a design for the area and determine the exact location for placement.

Commissioner Evans asked if the building inspectors determined if the foundation is up to code.

Mr. Howard noted that the building inspectors will rely on an engineer’s certification because
there is no building code for this type of foundation.

Mr. Stevenson stated that if there is a known aquifer in the area, he will need to know about it.
Mr. Howard noted that staff have not been able to locate anything from reviewing maps.

Commissioner Kirby stated that once Mr. Stevenson has the information he needs and develops a
design, he would like for the Committee to have some time to review it. The Committee will
need to meet and develop a recommendation to then send to the full Board of Commissioners for
their vote. He noted that the Edenton Preservation Commission will also have to have final
review and approval since the monument is being placed within the historic district.

Commissioner Evans asked if the committee could meet again before the November 3™
Commissioner meeting.

Commissioner Kirby stated he would like to be able to review the design ahead of the meeting.
He asked that Mr. Stevenson forward what has put together to the Board Clerk for her to send it
to the committee members when it is ready.

Mr. Stevenson stated he would send what has put together to the Board clerk at the end of
October.

Adjourn
Being no further business, Chairman Evans declared the meeting adjourned.



Chris Evans, Committee Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Opioid Settlement Funds Committee
Meeting
Wednesday, September 17, 2025
Chowan County Public Safety Center
305 West Freemason Street
4:00pm

Present: Committee Chair Tray Taylor, County Manager Kevin Howard, Finance Officer Cathy
Smith, Edenton Town Councilman Aaron Coston, DSS Director Tyeshia Phelps, EMS Director
Colin Ryan, Sheriff Edward Basnight and Trillium Health Vice President Bobbie Lowe.

Advisory Members Present: Board Clerk Susanne Stallings and NENC Partnership for Public
Health Julie Tunney were present.

Absent: Edenton Chowan Schools Tanya Blount and Health Department Deputy Director Amy
Underhill

Call to order
Chairman Tray Taylor called the committee meeting to order.

Update on discussions for regional effort for MIH/PORT with neighboring counties

Mr. Howard stated that Gates County has also expressed interest in looking into a regional effort
for an EMS based MIH/PORT position. He noted that this was discussed at the previous meeting
where Perquimans County is also interested in looking into this. He stated he would like to set
up a meeting with himself and the County Manager’s for Gates and Perquimans Counties as well
as the EMS directors to investigate this. He stated that he recommended that the committee
move forward in making a recommendation for Chowan County to begin with a position in
Chowan only and after the regional effort is looked into by the counties this could be brought
back to the committee for future discussion.

EMS Presentation on PORT and MIH position in Chowan EMS

EMS Director Colin Ryan presented the committee with a handout that described how he
planned to combine a position in Chowan EMS for MIH (Mobile Integrated Health) and PORT
(Post Overdose Response Team). He stated this position aims to reduce avoidable 911
utilization, improve chronic disease management and provide rapid follow-up and support after
opioid overdoses.

MIH Service

He noted that the MIH portion of the position would work with patients to help reduce
unnecessary emergency department transport and hospital readmissions. They would provide in-
home assessments and chronic care management. Work with medication reconciliation and
education and referrals to primary care and social services. He noted the target population is
high 911 utilizers, recently discharged patients, chronic disease patients and vulnerable



individuals with poor access to care. Referrals will come from hospitals, EMS or clinics.
Eligibility will be confirmed (high risk criteria), initial home visit within 72 hours and regular
documentation and tracking. He noted that the EMS Director will oversee the overall program.
The Assistant EMS Director will manage the employees assigned to patient visits and track the
data as well as assign patients to daily shifts for follow ups. He stated that each shift will have
an AEMT or Paramedic responsible for following up with assessing patients.

PORT Service

He stated that the PORT portion of the position would engage overdose survivors within 72
hours and link them with treatment and other support options. He stated that this would include a
paramedic as well as a social worker. They would focus on naloxone distribution and overdose
prevention education and work to assist with warm handoffs to detox or recovery services. He
stated the position would also work with family engagement and support. He stated that a
mission of EMS would be to build partnerships between EMS, healthcare, behavioral health and
community organizations. He noted the target population is individuals surviving a suspected
overdose, families/support systems of those individuals. He stated that EMS and the Emergency
Department will report non-fatal overdoses to the PORT coordinator, the team will be assigned,
and outreach will occur within 24-72 hours. He noted that engagement, naloxone distribution and
harm reduction education along with identifying treatment providers or available services and
follow up with phone/home or peer support visits.

He noted that EMS will be able to track and evaluate the program through data evaluation and
will be reported quarterly to stakeholders. He noted that he hoped to build partnerships with local
organizations for recovery.

Observing the meeting from the audience were two representatives from Visions in View who
provide community support services for mental health and substance abuse. The representative
Sierra Swain provided the committee with a handout. EMS Director Colin Ryan stated he would
like to exchange contact information with Ms. Swain to begin a partnership between Chowan
EMS and Visions in View. She noted her program provides assistance to individuals that the
MIH and PORT program would be working to assist.

Ms. Lowe asked if the committee would look into providing funding to DSS for services for
individuals.

Mr. Howard suggested that getting the program up and running and as needs are identified this
committee could begin forming additional recommendations for funding other services. He
stated that he would recommend the committee appropriate $30,000 to start up this program in
EMS. He stated that some of the funds would go towards the salaries of the EMS employees
serving in the MIH/PORT position but also to purchase supplies.

Mr. Ryan stated that he liked the ideas shared by Perquimans County at the previous meetings
and he is working to get Narcan put in the AED boxes and is also planning to work with the

school systems for the same.

Mr. Coston stated he felt it was important to bridge the gap with community partners.



Mr. Howard noted that spending $50,000 a year from the opioid funds would not go far and he
hoped that Chowan could look into applying for other grant funds for this program.

Mr. Coston moved to recommend moving forward with creation of a MIH/PORT program in
Chowan County EMS using a maximum of $30,000 from the Opioid Settlement Funds and
requests that the committee be provided with monthly updates from EMS on the progress of the
program.

Sheriff Basnight seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously (8-0).

EMS Proposal to utilize Opioid Funds for the purchase of narcotics safe

Mr. Ryan stated that other counties are utilizing opioid funds to purchase narcotics safes on the
ambulances to keep the medications more secure. He stated that the safes operate on a number
and card access system. He stated that if the safes were purchased that 7 safes would be needed
and monies would be needed for the cost of the software. He stated that the safes are a one-time
purchase, and the software is for a 3-year contract.

Mr. Ryan stated he did not have the information with him on which counties were using the
opioid funds for this purchase. The total cost is $18,372.20.

Ms. Lowe recommended contacting the NCACC rep on this initiative to see if she could provide
this to EMS.

Kristy Lalonde asked if there is an issue with narcotics being taken from the ambulances, she
stated that while the safes seem like a great idea, the funds are limited.

Mr. Coston stated he agreed with Ms. Lal.onde and suggested the County consider doing a 50/50
match for funding these safes. He stated he did not want the opioid funds to support the county
budget.

Next Meeting
It was decided that the next Opioid Settlement Funds Committee Meeting will be on October

22nd at 4:00pm.

Adjourn
Being no further business, Chairman Taylor declared the meeting adjourned.

Tray Taylor, Chairman Susanne Stallings, Clerk



Chowan County Boatd of Commissioners
Action Agenda Item

To: Susanne Stallings, Clerk Meeting Date: 10/06/25
From: Karen Castelloe, Human Resources Director Date Submitted: 9/23/256
** Verify Agenda Item deadline prior to submission

Does your request contain confidential

information? '—I Yes |7| No

ISSUE/ACTION REQUESTED: PUBLIC HEARING: Llyes [vINo
Background Information Potential Cost Savings [_|YEs [ENo

See attached

ATTACHMENTS: [7] YEs [J No

FINANCIAL:
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED: Oyes ONo []N/A
CAPITAL PROJECT/GRANT ORDINANCE REQUIRED: [(Jyes [ JNo [IN/A
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED: Oyes CONo [JN/A
REVIEWED BY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: [JYes [JNo
COMMENTS:
PERSONNEL MATTER:
REVIEWED BY HUMAN RESOURCES: Oyes (ONo [JIN/A
COMMENTS:
CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS:
REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: []Yes [(JNo [IN/A
COMMENTS:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL: JYes ONo [JN/A

COMMENTS:

1/31/24



A new state law (Session Law 2025-16) enacted this summer will soon require all
counties and cities in North Carolina to subject all applicants for positions that require
working with children in any way to criminal history record checks conducted by the
North Carolina State Bureau of Investigation (SBI).

The new requirements for counties and cities are found in Part IV of Session Law
2025-16. For counties, the new statute is G.S. 153A-94.2(b).

If a position being filled by a county or city “requires an applicant for employment to
work with children in any capacity,” every board of commissioners and city council
must require the applicant, if offered the position, to be subject to a criminal history
record check conducted by the SBI. These checks must be conducted in accordance
with G.S. 143B-1209.26, the statute which authorizes the SBI to provide a fingerprint-
based state and national criminal record check to cities and counties.

For two decades, G.S. 153A-94.2 has authorized (but not required) boards of county
commissioners to subject applicants for employment of any kind to a criminal history
record check conducted by the SBI.

Chowan County currently does criminal history checks on all employees but the new
requirements include fingerprinting and an SBI criminal history record check that
includes both a state and national search.

The existing provisions remain in effect, and they continue to allow local governing
boards to require applicants to undergo criminal history record checks. What’s new
from S.L. 2025-16, as of October 1, is that local governing boards must require
applicants for positions that will involve working with children to undergo a criminal
history record check—regardless of whether the local governing board has such a
requirement for other categories of applicants.

Counties and cities must review their personnel policies and ordinances to ensure that
the new requirements regarding positions that require working with children are
properly reflected.



Below are some questions and answers regarding the new law provided by Kristi
Nickodem, Assistant Professor of Public Law and Government at UNC School of
Government.

To which city or county positions will these new requirements apply?

This is the big question. The new statutory provisions—G.S. 153A-94.2(b) and G.S.
160A-164.2(b) —do not provide a list of covered positions. Instead, they simply state
that these requirements apply to any position that “requires an applicant...to work
with children in any capacity.”

The word “children” is not defined in these statutes. However, it would seem
reasonable to assume that it aligns with the definition of “juvenile” in North
Carolina’s Juvenile Code, which includes any person who is not yet 18 years old and
is not married, emancipated, or a member of the Armed Forces. G.S. 7B-101(14).

Cities and counties will have to determine which applicants are covered by
considering the expected job duties of each specific position and whether those job
duties require working with children in any way. It seems apparent that these new
statutory provisions will apply to any position where the employee will be
responsible, to any extent, for supervising, transporting, interviewing, teaching,
coaching, helping, or caring for individuals under the age of 18. In the local
government context, this will likely include social workers, nurses and other medical
staff, parks and recreation staff, EMS employees, librarians, and other roles, each
depending on the nature of the specific position’s required job duties.

What must a city or county provide to the SBI for the criminal history record
check?

When requesting a criminal history record check for an applicant, G.S. 143B-
1209.26 requires a city or county to provide to the SBI:

The fingerprints of the applicant;

A form signed by the applicant consenting to the criminal record check and use of
fingerprints and other identifying information required by the State and National
Repositories of Criminal Histories;

and any additional information required by the SBI.



An SBI website explaining the steps a county or city must take to access criminal
history record information is available here: NCSBI — Agency Access Agreement.
Counties and cities should read and follow these steps carefully, including ensuring
that any employee who may obtain or access criminal history record information
understands and will comply with the terms of the SBI’s agency access agreement.

For questions about the process, contact information for the SBI’s Access Integrity
Unit is available here: NCSBI — Employers/NC Licensing Entities. More information
about applicant fingerprinting is available here: NCSBI — Fingerprinting.

How does the SBI criminal history record check process work?

The SBI uses fingerprints to search the state criminal history record file and forwards
a set of fingerprints to the Federal Bureau of Investigation for a national criminal
history record check. Counties and cities must pay a fee to cover the cost of the SBI’s
record check process (currently, $38 for the combined national/state record check).

The city or county must keep all information that it obtains through the background
check process confidential. G.S. 143B-1209.26.

When should this occur during the county or city’s hiring process?

A criminal history record check must only occur affer the county or city has extended
a conditional offer of employment to an applicant, pending the results of the check. In
other words, a local government should not seek to run a criminal history record
check prior to making a conditional offer for employment, nor should the local
government wait until affer an applicant has already started working in the position
before seeking the criminal history record check.

When does this new requirement for counties and cities go into effect?

These requirements become effective October 1, 2025, and apply to offers of
employment made on or after that date.

Do these new provisions require counties to get criminal history record checks
for their current employees who work with children (i.e., employees hired prior
to October 1, 2025)?

No, the requirements do not apply retroactively. They only apply to offers of
employment made on or after October 1.



What if a county or municipal employee is not initially hired into a position that
requires working with children, but later transitions into such a position? Do
these requirements apply at that time?

The statutes contemplate that an “applicant for employment” for a position that
requires working with children must be subject to a criminal record history check.
Accordingly, the answer as to when these requirements apply to a position change
during the course of employment likely depends on whether an existing county or city
employee is considered an “applicant” for a different position within the county or
city. For example, a county might post a position that requires working with children
and have multiple internal and external candidates apply for that position. If one of
those internal candidates is the preferred applicant for the role, then the new G.S.
153A-94.2(b) arguably requires the county to subject the internal candidate (as an
“applicant™) to a criminal history record check after making the candidate a
conditional offer.

Do these new requirements apply to unpaid volunteers?
No. The new statutory provisions only apply to “applicant[s] for employment.”

May an applicant request a copy of their own criminal history record
information?

Yes. By law, each individual has a right to review their own criminal history record
information to ensure that it is complete and accurate. See 14B NCAC 18B .0404; 28
C.IF.R. 20.34. The SBI has more information about how an individual may obtain a
copy of their own state or national criminal history record here: NCSBI — Personal
Review.




Ordinance Authorizing
Criminal History Check

This Ordinance is adopted by the Chowan County Board of Commissioners to provide a
policy and procedures for conducting criminal history checks through SBI/DCI on final
applicants for employment with Chowan County. This is adopted pursuant to the
authority vested in Chowan County by the General Assembly of the State of North
Carolina in Sections 153A-11, 153A-12, and 153A-94.2 (b) of the North Carolina
General Statutes.

1. In order to protect the citizens of the county and their properties, these
procedures are established to provide for fingerprinting and criminal history
checks on all final applicants for regular full and part time positions with
Chowan County. Subject to 1.(D) below and to the existing Chowan County
Personnel Policy, employment with the county may be denied for those
persons convicted of any crime against a person, or crimes against property
where intent is an element, or any drug or gambling related offense.

(A) The County Manager, or designee, may conduct an investigation of
any final candidate for a permanent full-time or part-time position
with the county government and it shall be a precondition of
employment that an applicant for such a position shall, upon request,
provide fingerprints and all other necessary personal identification
including a birth certificate, social security number and drivers
license, if available, so that the County Manager, or designee may
cause a thorough search to be made of local and state criminal records
to determine if the applicant has a history of criminal convictions or
the crimes enumerated above by the use of the Division of Criminal
Information Network (DCI).

(B) If the position being filled requires an applicant for employment to
work with children in any capacity, the County Manager shall require
the applicant, if offered the position, be subject to a criminal history
record check by the State Bureau of Investigation in accordance with
G.S. 143B-1209.26.



(C) An evaluation of any crime for purposes of employment will take into
account the nature and the circumstances of the offense and the time
frame of the offense as it relates to the essential job functions or the
position applied.

(D) Prior to denial or termination of employment based upon criminal
history record information (CHRI) received, the County Manager or
his designee, shall verify the existence of a record by either obtaining
a certified public record or by submitting a fingerprint card of the
individual to the criminal information and identification section for
verification that the CHRI record belongs to the individual.

(E) The Chowan County Sheriff’s Office shall facilitate such a search and
record request, and shall report all findings and CHRI received from
the DCI to the County Manager or his designee.

2. Ifpolicies established by this Ordinance are held invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect other provisions or applications of the Ordinance which can be
given separate effect.

3. Any Ordinance or other policy, or any part of an Ordinance or policy in
conflict with this Ordinance, to the extent of such conflict, is hereby repealed
or cancelled.

4. This Ordinance is adopted in the interest of public health, safety and general
welfare of the inhabitants of Chowan County, North Carolina, and shall be in

full force and effect from and after its adoption.

ADOPTED this day of September, 2025.

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board Chairman, Chowan County
Board of Commissioners



John A. Holmes High School Project

Edenton-Chowan Schools

M.B. Kahn Construction Co., Inc

PCO # 053, window film $39,958.70
PCO # 056, PR # 06 generator work $264,406.70

Three Hundred Sixty-five and Fourty cents

Thousand Two Hundred Eighty-nine and Fourty cents

Chowan County Edenton-Chowan Public Schools

Robert J. Sebire

CO #16
09/24/25

North Carolina

Chowan

304,365.40

304,365.40
304,365.40

Three hundred four Thousand

304,365.40

Seventy-two Million One Hundred Fifty-five

72,155,289.40

0

09-29-2025

9/29/25



AIA Document G701 - 2017

Change Order

PROJECT: (Name and address) CONTRACT INFORMATION: CHANGE ORDER INFORMATION:

John H. Holmes High School project ntract For; CMAR i han rder Number: HS-1
Date: 12 2 Date: 9/24/2025

Edenton, NC 27932 Raleigh, NC 27601 Columbia, SC 29223

&

Chowan County

305 W. Freeman St.

Edenton, NC 27932

$ 69,305,747.00
The net chan reviously authoriz han rder $ 2.545.177.00
Th ntract Sum prior to this Chan rder wa $ 71,850,924.00
. - . . § T 30436540
| . Sum includi IAQ:I - g] 1 $ ; ’25; :
Th ntract Time will nchan none (0
The n ate of tantial Completion will 15/202

M. B. Kahn Construction Co., Inc.

ALBSQ?'ITTEQT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
Robert J. Sebire
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
Christy Zeidler, Contract Administrator Robert J. Sebire
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
09-29-2025 Y2425
DATE DATE DATE

OWNER (Firm name)

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

DATE

ET on 09/24/2025 under rrN21144 12wh|h Xpir n1 2222|ntfrr le, is licens for one-tim nly, and may only be used in




M.B. KAHN CONSTRUCTION CO., Inc.
Change Proposal Form

Project John A. Holmes High School, Phase |l Proposal # Phase Il #53
Subcontract Windows/Storefront/Glazing MBK-CM Job# 618202
Subcontractor GlassTech Subcontractor #

Description of Change
Provide impact film for windows noted. Film is 3M Security Film S40 - 4 mil

As an option to increase to 3M S80 - 8 mi; film would be an increse of arounf $4,000.

Materials (Attach list with quantity, item, unit $, mh, OT mh, Total $)
1  Total direct cost of materials

2 Overhead and profit on Item 1 $
(15% max. inc. small tools & consumables)
3 Sales Tax $
4  Shipping & Transportation $
Materials Subtotal $0.00
Labor (Include time sheets if requested)
5 Total man hours @ /Hr $
6 Overhead and profit on ltem 5 $
(15% max. on straight labor cost, not premium portion, O&P includes supervisor's time.)
7  Payroll taxes & insurance @ 1% $
Labor Subtotal $
Equipment Rental (Include quotes and pick-up/delivery tickets)
8 Equipment rental $
9 Overhead and profit on Item 8 (10% maximum) $
Equipment Rental Subtotal $
Subcontractors (includes quotes with material and equipment back up)
10 Subcontractors, artificial turf $ 38,832.56
$ -
$ -
11 Overhead and profit on Item 10 (7% maximum) 0
Subcontractor Subtotal $ 38,832.56
|Subtota| of Proposal $ 38,832.56
12 Bonds ( 0.55% of subtotal of proposal) $ 213.58
13 Sub Bonds (1.2% of sub contractor total) $ 465.99
14  Insurance ( 1.15% of total) $ 446.57
Total of Change Proposal $ 39,958.70

Any time extension would be based on the time of execution of this added work.

Page 1 of 1 Pages




Project: JAHHS

Description of Change:

To provide film to areas in gym and gym entrance area

**Film will need to be installed prior to bleachers being install*™

Materials
1. Total Direct Cost of Materials {windows, caulk, anchors, misc)
2. Qverhead & Profit on Item 1 A5
3. Sales Tax 0675

4. Shipping & Transportation

Labor
5. Total Man-hours:
Supervisor 0 MH@ _§ - fhr
Foreman 0 MH@ _$ B5.00 /hr
Labor 0 MH@ _$_55.00 /hr
6. Overhead & Profit on item 5 15
7. Payroll Taxes & Insurance 4

Equipment Rental
8. Equipment Rental

9. Overhead & Profit on ftem 8 18
Subcontractors
10. Subcentractors

11. Overhead & Profit on ltem 10 15

SUBTOTAL OF PROPOSAL

12. Bonds ( % of subtotal of proposal) 0

TOTAL OF CHANGE PROPOSAL

Time extension request days. Schedule Activity # Affected

& (enlen

§ 31,895.33
4,784.30

2,152.93

SUBTOTALS

38,832.56

0.00

0.00

0.00

38,832.56
0.00

38,832.56

The Contractor agrees to perform the work outlined in this change proposal for the amount specified above and in accordance with the

Contract documents if the work is authorized by the Owner.



GlassTech Commercial Glazing Services, Inc.

Change Order Breakdown
| Description | Amount Used | Unit |  UnitPrice | Total |
Materials
3M Impact Film 4 mil thickness 1|L/S $ 3189633 (% 31,895.33
0|L/S $000( % e
0|L/S 3000 | % -
Subtotal $ 31,895.33
Labor
Supervisor Hours $ -
Foreman Q|Hours $ 6500 | % -
Laborer 0|Hours % 55.001 9% -
Subtotal $ -
Equipment
$ -
$ -
$ -
3 -
Subtotal 5 -




" WINDOW FILMS & PROTECTION PRODUCTS

‘j}(arolina-Solar.com

120 - C Woodwinds Industrial Court Cary, NC 27511
carolinasolar@aocl.com

August 7, 2025

GlassTech - Wes Hughes RE: John A Holmes HS 3M K1Y
whughes@glasstechounline.com 600 Woadward Street Security Film Security Film
252-355-9195 Edenton NC 27932 $40 - 4mil 580 - Bmil
Recommendation
H w Count
Elevations & Storefronts S40 or S80 18,845.33 21,986.22
Exterior Doors 72 36 8§ W

Upper Vestibule 14' AFF 80 36 12 240
Upper Vestibule 14' AFF 80 43 32 163

Upper Gym 14" AFF 72 43 16 252

Elevation F 104 27 4 %0

Elevation G 104 27 6 120

Storefront SF3 144 359 1 354

Storefront SF8 144 359 1 %5

SF28 Uppers 14' AFF 136 331 1 213

SF28 Lowers 116 331 1 | Zﬂ \Q}s

995 Attachment 5/8" Bead - Black 3501’ 13,050.00 13,050.00

Free Hand - 4 Sides

Totals 82 31,895.33 35,036.22
NC Sales Tax Chowan Co B.75% 2,152.94 2364.95
Final Cost Installed 34.048.27 3740117

This quote is valid for 90 days and does include a small scissor lift for reaching the uppers.

Pricing only applies to the quantities listed, assumes all glass is accessible, normal business hours,
and a dust free environment. This quote does not include removal or any existing window films or
coatings on the glass. Payment is due upon completion of work. Terms Net 30 days.

Please feel free to call anytime (919) 795-8216

Jeffrey M. Rudy

s



M.B. KAHN CONSTRUCTION CO., Inc.
Change Proposal Form

Project John A. Holmes High School, Phase |l Proposal # Phase |l #56
Subcontract Electrical MBK-CM Job# 618202
Subcontractor Four C Electrical Subcontractor #

Description of Change

Provide the electrical work noted by PR 006, the electrical work for another generator with expanded service.

Materials (Attach list with quantity, item, unit $, mh, OT mh, Total $)
1  Total direct cost of materials

2 Overhead and profit on Item 1 $
(15% max. inc. small tools & consumables)
3 Sales Tax $
4  Shipping & Transportation $
Materials Subtotal $0.00
Labor (Include time sheets if requested)
5 Total man hours @ /Hr $
6 Overhead and profit on ltem 5 $
(15% max. on straight labor cost, not premium portion, O&P includes supervisor's time.)
7  Payroll taxes & insurance @ 1% $
Labor Subtotal $
Equipment Rental (Include quotes and pick-up/delivery tickets)
8 Equipment rental $
9 Overhead and profit on Item 8 (10% maximum) $
Equipment Rental Subtotal $
Subcontractors (includes quotes with material and equipment back up)
10 Subcontractors, artificial turf $ 256,955.00
$ -
$ -
11 Overhead and profit on Item 10 (7% maximum) 0
Subcontractor Subtotal $ 256,955.00
|Subtota| of Proposal $ 256,955.00
12 Bonds ( 0.55% of subtotal of proposal) $ 1,413.25
13 Sub Bonds (1.2% of sub contractor total) $ 3,083.46
14  Insurance ( 1.15% of total) $ 2,954.98
Total of Change Proposal $ 264,406.70

Any time extension would be based on the time of execution of this added work.

Page 1 of 1 Pages




Contract #
Project
PCO #

Change Description:

SUBCONTRACTOR ESTIMATE FOR CHANGE ORDER

618202
JAHHS
RFP 4C-024

PR-006 2nd Portable Generator

General Contractor:
Subcontractor:

Subcontractor Trade:

M.B. Kahn

Four C Construction, Inc.

Electrical

No work until January 2026. Exposed Conduit on outside of electrical room.

SUBCONTRACTOR DIRECT COSTS

Scope Description Direct Labor Direct Material Direct Equipment
Direct Labor Total Hourly Wage Total Material Total Equipment Total

Item Qty Hours Direct Labor | Rate, Excl. Labor Cost Material Cost Equipment
No. Description Quantity Units Per Unit Labor Hours | Taxes & Ins. Cost Per Unit Cost Per Unit Cost

A S - B SR D E F=CxE G H=FxG ! J=Cxl K | L=CxK
1.01 |Attached Breakdown L 100 fiot é 574.00 574 .00 $41.00 $23,534.00 $56,652.00 $56685200| ) $0.00
1.02 | Cummins - MTS with Dock Station o 13 1.00 |lot oy 0.00 $41.00 $0.00 $77,897.00 $77,897.00 T $0.00
1.03 |Graybar - 1000A breaker & Panel EPGDP 1.00 |iot LY 000 $41.00 $0.00 _$45,000.00 $45,000.00 B $0.00
1.04 U oI YR _$0.00 gooo) $0.00 sooo] $0.00
1.05 B s 3 $0.00 §000)] %000 $0.00 $0.00
1.06 - iy ¢ $0.00 sooo] $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1.07] e £ kg = I $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1.08] N 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1.09| Subtotal from Estimate Continuation Sheets : | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1.97 | Subtotal (S/T) Direct Costs: Subtotal Labor $23,534.00 | Subtotal Mat'| $179,549.00 | Subtotal Equip. $0.00
1.98| Taxes/Insurance: FICA, FUI, SUI, & Workmens® Comp. at 35.00% 3% of ltem 1.97H $8,236.90 |Sales Tax 6.75% $12,119.56 |Sales Tax 6.0% $0.00
1.99 | Total Direct Costs Total Labor $31,770.90 | Total Mat'l $191,668.56 | Total Equip. $0.00

SUB-SUBCONTRACT COSTS SUMMARY Submitted

Item Sub-Subcontractor Name Total Item
No. Cost No. Description Total Cost Name: Donald L Curling

A B [ 3.01 Total Direct Labor Cost ltern 1.99H $31,770.90
201 o ) o r.; ~ s000 3.02 Total Direct Material Cost ltem 1.99J $191,668.56 Signature: Donald L Curling
202, o ) ] 3.03 Total Equipment Cost Hem 1.99L $0.00
203) L e 3.04 Subtotal 3.01+3.02+3.03 $223,439.46 Title: Vice President / Project Manager
2.04 1 ] 3.05 Overhead and Profit 15% x ltern 3.04 $33,515.92
2.05 ) e I 3.06 Total Subcontractor Cost 3.04+3.05 $256,955.38 Date: B8/28/2025
2.06 |QH&P 5% $0.00 3.07 Sub-Subcontractor Cost Item 2.99 $0.00
2.99| Total Sub-Subcontract Costs $0.00 3.99 Cost Reported to GC 3.06+3.07 $256,955.00




JOB 1670 John Holmes High School

ESTIMATE 1 2022-DLC-048: John Holmes...

PR-006 2nd Portable Generator

1745 West Ro

Four C Construction, Inc.

ad

Chesapeake, VA 23323

(757) 421-2057 / (757) 421-0936

donnie@fourcinc.com

PRINTED 8/18/2025 1:12:42 PM

NOTES
Item Material Labor

Size Item Desc Qty| UOM Mat Unit Mat Adj Mat Ext Lbr Unit Lbr Adj Lbr Ext

1000A - MTS - PG 480V 4P Ne... 1.00| EACH Quote|  1.00 0.00 29.4000 1.0000 29.4000

1000A - CC-PG w/ CAM LOCKS 1.00 EACH Quote 1.00 0.00 29,4000 1.0000 29.4000

1000 AMP 3P Breaker in MDP 1.00| EACH Quote 1.01 0.00 2 8000 1.0000 2.8000

PANEL EPGDP - 1000A 1.00|EACH Quote 1.01 0.00 29.4000 1.0000 29.4000

Concrete Slabs 30.00|SQFT 224 67.20 0.0700 1.0000 2.1000
3 GRC 3.00|FEET 28.46 85.38 0.2100 1.0000 0.6300
34" EMT 415.00|FEET 118 489.70 0.0560 1.0000 23.2400
114" EMT 30.00|FEET 329 98.70 0.0700 1.0000 2.1000
112" EMT 30.00|FEET 4.02 120.60 00840 1.0000 2.5200
3" EMT 330.00|FEET 13.48 4,448.40 0.1400 1.0000 46.2000
38" EMT 90 ELBOW 24.00/EACH 7.78 186.72 0.0980 1.0000 2.3520
1 104" EMT 90 ELBOW 2.00|EACH 16.04 32.08 0.1680 1.0000 0.3360
112" EMT 90 ELBOW 2.00/EACH 18.66 37.32 0.2100 1.0000 0.4200
o EMT 90 ELBOW 20.00|EACH 86.37 1727.40 0.2800 1.0000 5.6000
3/4" EMT STEEL COMP CONN 42.00|EACH 4.06 170.52 0.1120 1.0000 4.7040
114" EMT STEEL COMP CONN 2.00|EACH 10.16 20.32 0.1400 1.0000 0.2800
112" EMT STEEL COMP CONN 2.00|EACH 14.67 29.34 0.1680 1.0000 0.3360
3" EMT STEEL COMP CONN 40.00|EACH 23.95 958.00 0.3500 1.0000 14.0000
314" EMT STEEL COMP COUP 82.00| EACH 1.06 86.92 0.0700 1.0000 5.7400
114" EMT STEEL COMP COUP 10.00 EACH 10.09 100.90 0.0980 1.0000 0.9800
112" EMT STEEL COMP COUP 10.00(EACH 15.86 158.60 0.1260 1.0000 1.2600
3" EMT STEEL COMP COUP 74.00|EACH 27.08 2,004.00 0.3080 1.0000 22.7929
3" EMT SS LB & COVER 11.71|EACH 29775 3,487.84 1.1200 1.0000 131197
3" GRC COUPLING 6.00|EACH 48.66 291.96 Skip 1.0000 0.0000
3" LOCKNUT 12.00|EACH 3.96 47.52 0.0980 1.0000 1.1760
34" PLASTIC BUSHINGS 14.76|EACH 0.27 3.98 0.1680 1.0000 2.4795
114" PLASTIC BUSHINGS 2.00|EACH 0.25 0.50 0.2800 11,0000 0.5600
11/2" PLASTIC BUSHINGS 2.00|EACH 0.70 1.40 0.3080 1.0000 0.6160
3" PLASTIC BUSHINGS 20.00|EACH 2.80 56.00 0.9100 1.0000 18.2000
3" BONDING BUSHINGS-INS 6.00|EACH 18.97 113.82 1.0500 1.0000 6.3000
3/4" EMT 1 HOLE STRAP 48.00|EACH 0.36 17.28 0.0420 1.0000 2.0160
11/4" EMT 1 HOLE STRAP 2.00|EACH 0.94 188 0.0560 1.0000 0.1120
1172" EMT 1 HOLE STRAP 2.00|EACH 1.47 294 0.0560 1.0000 0.1120
3/4" HOLE DRILL & PATCH 1.00|EACH 1.00 1.00 1,1200 1.0000 1.1200
3" HOLE DRILL & PATCH 12.00|EACH 6.00 72.00 3.1500 1.0000 37.8000
3/8X1-1/2 |FENDER WASHER 100.00|EACH 0.14 14.00 0.0014 1.0000 0.1400
3/8-16 TAMPIN 50.00| EACH 0.76 38.00 0.0700 1.0000 3.5000
38, HEX NUTS 100.00|EACH 0.07 7.00 0.0014 1.0000 0.1400

CADDY M24S BOX SUPT 6.00 EACH 0.94 5.64 0.0420 1.0000 0.2520

CHANNEL 12GA 1-5/8" 103.00|FEET 5.47 563.41 0.1400 1.0000 14.4200
34" UNISTRUT STRAP 15.00| EACH 115 17.25 0.0350 1.0000 0.5250
3" UNISTRUT STRAP 45.00|EACH 2,51 112.95 0.0700 1.0000 3.1500
8. ALL THREAD ROD 100.00|FEET 0.39 39.00 0.0700 1.0000 7.0000
4SQBOX |2-1/8D 1/2 & 3/4 KO 6.00 EACH 2.25 13.50 0.1680 1.0000 1.0080
45Q 4 SQ BLANK COVER 6.00 EACH 157 9.42 0.0420 1.0000 0.2520

Page 1 of 2



JOB 1670 John Holmes High School

ESTIMATE 1 2022-DLC-048: John Holmes...

PR-006 2nd Portable Generator
Four C Construction, Inc.
1745 West Road
Chesapeake, VA 23323
(757) 421-2057 / (757) 421-0936
donnie@fourcinc.com

PRINTED 8/18/2025 1:12:42 PM

NOTES
Item Material Labor

Size Item Desc Qty| UOM Mat Unit Mat Adj Mat Ext Lbr Unit Lbr Adj Lbr E»
3/4, KO LABOR ONLY 15.00|EACH Skip 1.00 0.00 0.3500 1.0000 5.250
3 KO LABOR ONLY 12.00|EACH Skip 1.00 0.00 0.9800 1.0000 11.760
4. KO LABOR ONLY 1.00|EACH Skip 1.00 0.00 1.1200 1.0000 1.120
12 THHN SOLCU 1,520.00|FEET 0.29 440.80 0.0056 1.0000 8.512
10 THHN SOL CU 1,800.00|FEET 0.45 810.00 0.0070 1.0000 12.600
6. THHN STR CU 52,00|FEET 1.32 68.64 0.0098 1.0000 0.509
3 THHN STR CU 52.00(FEET 2.55 132.60 0.01286 1.0000 0.655
2, THHN STR CU 205.00|FEET 172 352.60 0.0140 1.0000 2.870
2/0 THHN STR CU 758.76FEET 535 4,059.38 0.0224 1.0000 16.996
400 THHN STR CU 2,204.00|FEET 15.90 35,043.60 0.0504 1.0000 111.081
SMALL WIRE TERM-LABOR ONLY 42.00|EACH Skip 1.00 0.00 0.1680 1.0000 7.056
400 WIRE TERM-LABOR ONLY 96.00|EACH Skip 1.00 0.00 0.5600 1.0000 53.760

SCOTCHLOCKS-YELLOW 18.00|EACH 0.20 3.60 0.0420 1.0000 0.756
Grand Totals @

Page 2 of 2



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service

August 26, 2025

We are pleased to provide you this quotation based on your inquiry.

20250826-1539

Item

Description

Qty

1

TMTS-3 Manual Transfer Switch Docking Station with Temporary Generator Breaker
1200 Amps

480/277V (3H+N+G) Brown, Orange, Yellow, White, Green

ETL Listed to UL 1008 Standards, UL 50 Listed, 65KalC Rated

Wall Mount Enclosure

Nema 3R Aluminum (Hammer Gray Powder Coat)

TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS:
Integrated Manual Transfer Switch w/ Temporary Main Breaker 4 Sets of 16 Series Male Camloks per
Phase, Neutral (if applicable), and 2 Ground

PERMANENT CONNECTIONS:

Permanent Line: 4 x 600MCM Mechanical Lug Per Phase 4 x 600MCM Mechanical Lug per Neutral and
Ground

Permanent Load: 4 x 600MCM Mechanical Lug per Phase 4 x 600MCMMechanical Lug Per Neutral and
Ground

STANDARD FEATURES:

Silver Plated Copper Busbar

Phase Rotation Monitor

Cable The[! Prevention System

Wall Mount Enclosure

Nema 3R Aluminum (Hammer Gray Powder Coat)

QUOTE TOTAL: $ 77,897.00

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 1 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

Quote value does not include any tax.

EXCEPTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS:

1. The above proposal is based on drawing E800.
NOTES:

1. TARIFF AND DUTY SURCHARGES. Irrespective of any conflicting term in this Purchase Order, Seller’s pricing is subject
to adjustment for any direct or indirect new or modified taxes, duties, tariffs, or equivalent measures imposed by any U.S.
governmental authority that are applicable to Seller’s offering, including any hardware, software, or service components
contained therein. Seller shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in pricing to reflect the direct impacts of any such
measures, upon provision of supporting documentation.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any additional information; or if you have any further questions or concerns that | may be of
assistance with.

Thank you for choosing Cummins.
Submitted by:

Julie Rush, Sr. Sales Executive PG
julie.rush@cummins.com
(757) 508-4889

SUBMITTALS. An order for the equipment covered by this quotation will be accepted on a hold for release basis. Your order will not be
released and scheduled for production until written approval to proceed is received in our office. Such submittal approval shall
constitute acceptance of the terms and conditions of this quotation unless the parties otherwise agree in writing.

THERE ARE ADDITIONAL CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THIS QUOTATION, INCLUDING LIMITATIONS
OF WARRANTIES AND LIABILITIES, WHICH ARE EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED HEREIN. BY ACCEPTING THIS QUOTATION,
CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THE CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN READ, FULLY UNDERSTOOD
AND ACCEPTED.

Authorized Signature Date

Company Name

Printed Name & Title

Purchase Order No

<Rest of the page is intentionally left blank>

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 2 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR SALE OF POWER GENERATION EQUIPMENT

These Terms and Conditions for Sale of Power Generation Equipment, together with the quote (“Quote”), sales order (“Sales Order”),
and/or credit application (“Credit Application”) on the front side or attached hereto, are hereinafter collectively referred to as this
“Agreement” and shall constitute the entire agreement between the customer identified in the Quote (“Customer”) and Cummins Inc.
(“Cummins”) and supersede any previous representation, statements, agreements or understanding (oral or written) between the
parties with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Customer shall be deemed to have made an unqualified acceptance of
these Terms and Conditions and it shall become a binding agreement between the parties on the earliest of the following to occur: (i)
Cummins’ receipt of Customer’s purchase order or purchase order number; (ii) Customer’s signing or acknowledgment of this
Agreement; (iii) Cummins’ release of equipment to production pursuant to Customer’s oral or written instruction or direction; (iv)
Customer’s payment of any amounts due to Cummins; or (v) any other event constituting acceptance under applicable law. No prior
inconsistent course of dealing, course of performance, or usage of trade, if any, constitutes a waiver of, or serves to explain or interpret,
the Terms and Conditions set forth in this Agreement. Electronic transactions between Customer and Cummins will be solely governed
by the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement, and any terms and conditions on Customer’s website or other internet site will be null
and void and of no legal effect on Cummins. In the event Customer delivers, references, incorporates by reference, or produces any
purchase order or document, specifications, agreement (whether upstream or otherwise), or any other terms and conditions related
thereto, then such specifications, terms, document, or other agreement: (i) shall be null and void and of no legal effect on Cummins,
and (ii) this Agreement shall remain the governing terms of the transaction.

1. SCOPE. Cummins shall supply power generation equipment and any related parts, materials and/or services expressly identified in
this Agreement (collectively, “Equipment”). No additional services, parts or materials are included in this Agreement unless mutually
agreed upon by the parties in writing. A Sales Order for Equipment is accepted on a hold for release basis. The Sales Order will not be
released and scheduled for production until written approval to proceed is received from Customer. A Quote is limited to the plans and
specifications section specifically referenced in the Quote. No other sections shall apply. Additional requirements for administrative
items may require additional costs. The Quote does not include off unit wiring, off unit plumbing, offloading, rigging, installation,
exhaust insulation or fuel, unless otherwise stated and mutually agreed to in writing by the parties. Unless otherwise agreed by
Cummins in writing, this Quote is valid for a maximum period of thirty (30) days from the date appearing on the first page of this
Quote (“Quote Validation Period”). At the end of the Quote Validation Period, this Quote will automatically expire unless accepted by
Customer prior to the end of the Quote Validation Period. The foregoing notwithstanding, in no event shall this Quote Validation
Period be deemed or otherwise considered to be a firm offer period nor to establish an option contract, and Cummins hereby reserves
its right to revoke or amend this Quote at any time prior to Customer’s acceptance.

2. SHIPPING; DELIVERY; DELAYS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, Equipment shall be delivered FOB origin,
freight prepaid to first destination. For consumer and mobile products, freight will be charged to Customer. Unless otherwise agreed to
in writing by the parties, packaging method, shipping documents and manner, route and carrier and delivery shall be as Cummins
deems appropriate. Cummins may deliver in installments. A reasonable storage fee, as determined in Cummins’ sole discretion, may be
assessed if delivery of the Equipment is delayed, deferred, or refused by Customer. In the event Customer fails to take any or all
shipments of Equipment ordered hereunder within thirty (30) days of the agreed upon delivery date, Cummins shall have the right, in
its sole discretion to either (i) charge a minimum storage fee in the amount of one and one-half percent (1.5%) per month of the total
quoted amount; or (ii) consider the Equipment abandoned and, subject to local laws, may (a) make the Equipment available for auction
or sale to other customers or the public, or (b) otherwise use, destroy, or recycle the Equipment at Customer’s sole cost and expense.
The foregoing remedies shall be without prejudice to Cummins’ right to pursue other remedies available under the law, including
without limitation, recovery of costs and/or losses incurred due to the storage, auction, sale, destruction, recycling, or otherwise of the
Equipment. Offloading, handling, and placement of Equipment and crane services are the responsibility of Customer and not included
unless otherwise stated. All shipments are made within normal business hours, Monday through Friday. Any delivery, shipping,
installation, or performance dates indicated in this Agreement are estimated and not guaranteed. Further, delivery time is subject to
confirmation at time of order and will be in effect after engineering drawings have been approved for production. Cummins shall use
commercially reasonable efforts to meet estimated dates, but shall not be liable to customer or any third party for any delay in
delivery, shipping, installation, or performance, however occasioned, including any delays in performance that result directly or
indirectly from acts of Customer or any unforeseen event, circumstance, or condition beyond Cummins’ reasonable control including,
but not limited to, acts of God, actions by any government authority, civil strife, fires, floods, windstorms, explosions, riots, natural
disasters, embargos, wars, strikes or other labor disturbances, civil commotion, terrorism, sabotage, late delivery by Cummins'
suppliers, fuel or other energy shortages, or an inability to obtain necessary labor, materials, supplies, equipment or manufacturing
facilities. AS A RESULT OF COVID-19 RELATED EFFECTS OR INDUSTRY SUPPLY CHAIN DISRUPTIONS, TEMPORARY DELAYS IN
DELIVERY, LABOR OR SERVICES FROM CUMMINS AND ITS SUB-SUPPLIERS OR SUBCONTRACTORS MAY OCCUR. AMONG OTHER
FACTORS, CUMMINS’ DELIVERY OBLIGATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CORRECT AND PUNCTUAL SUPPLY FROM OUR SUB-SUPPLIERS OR
SUBCONTRACTORS, AND CUMMINS RESERVES THE RIGHT TO MAKE PARTIAL DELIVERIES OR MODIFY ITS LABOR OR SERVICE.
WHILE CUMMINS SHALL MAKE COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE EFFORTS TO MEET THE DELIVERY, SERVICE OR COMPLETION

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 3 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

OBLIGATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SUCH DATES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE. IN THE EVENT DELIVERY, SHIPPING, INSTALLATION,
OR PERFORMANCE IS DELAYED, HOWEVER OCCASSIONED, DUE TO EVENTS BEYOND CUMMINS’ REASONABLE CONTROL, THEN
THE DATE OF DELIVERY, SHIPPING, INSTALLATION, OR PERFORMANCE FOR THE EQUIPMENT OR SERVICES SHALL BE EQUITABLY
EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD EQUAL TO THE TIME LOST, PLUS REASONABLE RAMP-UP.

3. PAYMENT TERMS; CREDIT; RETAINAGE. Unless otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing and subject to credit approval by
Cummins, payments are due thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice. If Customer does not have approved credit with Cummins, as
solely determined by Cummins, payments are due in advance or at the time of supply of the Equipment. If payment is not received
when due, in addition to any rights Cummins may have at law, Cummins may charge Customer eighteen percent (18%) interest
annually on late payments, or the maximum amount allowed by law. Customer agrees to pay Cummins’ costs and expenses (including
reasonable attorneys’ fees) related to Cummins’ enforcement and collection of unpaid invoices, or any other enforcement of this
Agreement by Cummins. Retainage is not acceptable nor binding, unless required by statute or accepted and confirmed in writing by
Cummins prior to shipment. If Customer fails to make any payments to Cummins when due and payable, and such failure continues
for more than sixty (60) days from the date of the invoice, or less if required by applicable law, then Cummins may, at Cummins’ sole
discretion and without prejudice to any other rights or remedies, either (i) terminate this Agreement; or (ii) postpone delivery of any
undelivered Equipment in Cummins’ possession and/or suspend its services until payment for unpaid invoices is received.

4. TAXES; EXEMPTIONS. Unless otherwise stated, the Quote excludes all applicable local, state and federal sales and/or use taxes,
permits and licensing. Customer must provide a valid resale or exemption certificate prior to shipment of Equipment or applicable
taxes will be added to the invoice.

5. TITLE; RISK OF LOSS. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the parties, title and risk of loss for the Equipment shall pass to
Customer upon delivery of the Equipment by Cummins to freight carrier or to Customer at pickup at Cummins’ facility.

6. INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE. Customer shall inspect the Equipment upon delivery, before offloading, for damage, defects, and
shortage. Any and all claims which could have been discovered by such inspection shall be deemed absolutely and unconditionally
waived unless noted by Customer on the bill of lading. Where Equipment is alleged to be non-conforming or defective, written notice
of defect must be given to Cummins within three (3) days from date of delivery after which time Equipment shall be deemed accepted.
Cummins shall have a commercially reasonable period of time in which to correct such non-conformity or defect. If non-conformity or
defect is not eliminated to Customer’s reasonable satisfaction, Customer may reject the Equipment (but shall protect the Equipment
until returned to Cummins) or allow Cummins another opportunity to undertake corrective action. In the event startup of the
Equipment is included in the services, acceptance shall be deemed to have occurred upon successful startup.

7. LIEN; SECURITY AGREEMENT. Customer agrees that Cummins retains all statutory lien rights. To secure payment, Customer
grants Cummins a Purchase Money Security Interest in the Equipment. If any portion of the balance is due to be paid following
delivery, Customer agrees to execute and deliver such security agreement, financing statements, deed of trust and such other
documents as Cummins may request from time to time in order to permit Cummins to obtain and maintain a perfected security
interest in the Equipment; or in the alternative, Customer grants Cummins a power of attorney to execute and file all financing
statements and other documents needed to perfect this security interest. Cummins may record this Agreement, bearing Customer's
signature, or copy of this Agreement in lieu of a UCC-1, provided that it shall not constitute an admission by Cummins of the
applicability or non-applicability of the UCC nor shall the failure to file this form or a UCC-1 in any way affect, alter, or invalidate any
term, provision, obligation or liability under this Agreement. The security interest shall be superseded if Customer and Cummins enter
into a separate security agreement for the Equipment. Prior to full payment of the balance due, Equipment will be kept at Customer’s
location noted in this Agreement, will not be moved without prior notice to Cummins, and is subject to inspection by Cummins at all
reasonable times.

05.01.2023

8. CANCELLATION; CHARGES. Orders placed with and accepted by Cummins may not be cancelled except with Cummins’ prior
written consent. If Customer seeks to cancel all or a portion of an order placed pursuant to this Agreement, and Cummins accepts such
cancellation in whole or in part, Customer shall be assessed cancellation charges as follows: (i) 10% of total order price if cancellation
is received in Cummins’ office after Cummins has provided submittals and prior to releasing equipment to be manufactured; (ii) 25%
of total order price if cancellation is received in Cummins’ office after receipt of submittal release to order, receipt of a purchase order
for a generator already on order with the factory, or is asked to make any hardware changes to the equipment already on order with the
factory; (iii) 50% of total order price if cancellation is received in Cummins’ office sixty (60) or fewer days before the scheduled
shipping date on the order; or (iv) 100% of total order price if cancellation is received in Cummins’ office after the equipment has
shipped from the manufacturing plant.

9. TERMINATION. Cummins may, at any time, terminate this Agreement for convenience upon sixty (60) days’ written notice to
Customer. If the Customer defaults by (i) breaching any term of this Agreement, (ii) becoming insolvent or declared bankrupt, or (iii)
making an assignment for the benefit of creditors, Cummins may, upon written notice to Customer, immediately terminate this
Agreement. Upon such termination for default, Cummins shall immediately cease any further performance under this Agreement,
without further obligation or liability to Customer, and Customer shall pay Cummins for any Equipment or services supplied under

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 4 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

this Agreement, in accordance with the payment terms detailed in Section 3. If a notice of termination for default has been issued and
is later determined, for any reason, that the Customer was not in default, the rights and obligations of the parties shall treat the
termination as a termination for convenience.

10. MANUALS. Unless otherwise stated, electronic submittals and electronic operation and maintenance manuals will be provided,
and print copies may be available upon Customer’s request at an additional cost.

11. TRAINING; START UP SERVICES; INSTALLATION. Startup services, load bank testing, and owner training are not provided
unless otherwise stated. Site startup will be subject to the account being current and will be performed during regular Cummins
business hours, Monday to Friday. Additional charges may be added for work requested to be done outside standard business hours, on
weekends, or holidays. One visit is allowed unless specified otherwise in the Quote. A minimum of two-week prior notice is required to
schedule site startups and will be subject to prior commitments and equipment and travel availability. A signed site check sheet
confirming readiness will be required, and Cummins personnel may perform an installation audit prior to the startup being completed.
Any issues identified by the installation audit shall be corrected at the Customer's expense prior to the start-up. Portable load banks
for site test (if offered in the Quote) are equipped with only 100 feet of cable. Additional lengths may be arranged at an extra cost.
Cummins is not responsible for any labor or materials charged by others associated with start-up and installation of Equipment, unless
previously agreed upon in writing. Supply of fuel for start-up and/or testing, fill-up of tank after start up, or change of oil is not
included unless specified in the Quote. All installation/execution work at the site including, but not limited to: civil, mechanical,
electrical, supply of wall thimbles, exhaust extension pipe, elbows, hangers, expansion joints, insulation and cladding materials,
fuel/oil/cooling system piping, air ducts, and louvers/dampers is not included unless specified in the Quote. When an enclosure or sub-
base fuel tank (or both) are supplied, the openings provided for power cable and fuel piping entries, commonly referred to as “stub-
ups”, must be sealed at the site by others before commissioning. All applications, inspections and/or approvals by authorities are to be
arranged by Customer.

12. MANUFACTURER’S WARRANTY. Equipment purchased hereunder is accompanied by an express written manufacturer’s
warranty (“Warranty”) and, except as expressly provided in this Agreement, is the only warranty offered on the Equipment. A copy of
the Warranty is available upon request. While this Agreement and the Warranty are intended to be read and applied in conjunction,
where this Agreement and the Warranty conflict, the terms of the Warranty shall prevail.

13. WARRANTY PROCEDURE. Prior to the expiration of the Warranty, Customer must give notice of a warrantable failure to
Cummins and deliver the defective Equipment to a Cummins location or other location authorized and designated by Cummins to
make the repairs during regular business hours. Cummins shall not be liable for towing charges, maintenance items such as oil filters,
belts, hoses, etc., communication expenses, meals, lodging, and incidental expenses incurred by Customer or employees of Customer,
"downtime" expenses, overtime expenses, cargo damages and any business costs and losses of revenue resulting from a warrantable
failure.

14. LIMITATIONS ON WARRANTIES.

THE REMEDIES PROVIDED IN THE WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT ARE THE SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE WARRANTIES AND
REMEDIES PROVIDED BY CUMMINS TO THE CUSTOMER UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. EXCEPT AS SET OUT IN THE
WARRANTY AND THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, CUMMINS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL
OTHER REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, ENDORSEMENTS, AND CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY STATUTORY OR COMMON LAW IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND
CONDITIONS OF FITNESS FOR A PURPOSE OR MERCHANTABILITY.

The limited warranty does not cover Equipment failures resulting from: (a) inappropriate use relative to designated power rating; (b)
inappropriate use relative to application guidelines; (c) inappropriate use of an EPA-SE application generator set relative to EPA’s
standards; (d) normal wear and tear; (e) improper and/or unauthorized installation; (f) negligence, accidents, or misuse; (g) lack of
maintenance or unauthorized or improper repair; (h) noncompliance with any Cummins published guideline or policy; (i) use of
improper or contaminated fuels, coolants, or lubricants; (j) improper storage before and after commissioning; (k) owner’s delay in
making Equipment available after notification of potential Equipment problem; (1) replacement parts and accessories not authorized
by Cummins; (m) use of battle short mode; (n) owner or operator abuse or neglect such as: operation without adequate coolant, fuel, or
lubricants; over fueling; over speeding; lack of maintenance to lubricating, fueling, cooling, or air intake systems; late servicing and
maintenance; improper storage, starting, warm-up, running, or shutdown practices, or for progressive damage resulting from a
defective shutdown or warning device; or (0) damage to parts, fixtures, housings, attachments and accessory items that are not part of
the generating set.

15. INDEMNITY. Customer shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Cummins from and against any and all claims, actions, costs,
expenses, damages and liabilities, including reasonable attorneys' fees, brought against or incurred by Cummins related to or arising
out of this Agreement or the Equipment supplied under this Agreement (collectively, the “Claims”), where such Claims were caused or
contributed to by, in whole or in part, the acts, omissions, fault or negligence of the Customer. Customer shall present any Claims
covered by this indemnity to its insurance carrier unless Cummins directs that the defense will be handled by Cummins' legal counsel
at Customer’s expense.

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 5 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

16. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER TERM OF THIS AGREEMENT, IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS, ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS,
EMPLOYEES, OR AGENTS BE LIABLE TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT OR IN TORT OR
UNDER ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, STRICT LIABILITY OR NEGLIGENCE), FOR ANY
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, PUNITIVE, LIQUIDATED, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY KIND (INCLUDING
WITHOUT LIMITATION DOWNTIME, LOSS OF PROFIT OR REVENUE, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF OPPORTUNITY, DAMAGE TO
GOODWILL, ENHANCED DAMAGES, MONETARY REQUESTS RELATING TO RECALL EXPENSES AND REPAIRS TO PROPERTY,
AND/OR DAMAGES CAUSED BY DELAY), OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM CUMMINS’ SUPPLY OF
EQUIPMENT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF EQUIPMENT SUPPLIED UNDER THIS
AGREEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL CUMMINS’ LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR ANY THIRD PARTY CLAIMING DIRECTLY
THROUGH CUSTOMER OR ON CUSTOMER’S BEHALF UNDER THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE TOTAL COST OF EQUIPMENT
SUPPLIED BY CUMMINS UNDER THIS AGREEMENT GIVING RISE TO THE CLAIM. BY ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT,
CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES CUSTOMER’S SOLE REMEDY AGAINST CUMMINS FOR ANY LOSS SHALL BE THE REMEDY
PROVIDED HEREIN.

17. DEFAULT; REMEDIES. Customer shall be in breach and default if: (a) any of the payments or amounts due under this Agreement
are not paid; (b) Customer fails to comply, perform, or makes any misrepresentation relating to any of the Customer's obligations or
covenants under this Agreement; or (c) prior to full payment of the balance due, Customer ceases to do business, becomes insolvent,
makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, appoints a receiver, commences an action for dissolution or liquidation, or
becomes subject to bankruptcy proceedings, or the Equipment is attached, levied upon, seized under legal process, is subjected to a
lien or encumbrance, or transferred by operation of law or otherwise to anyone other than Cummins. Upon the occurrence of any event
of Customer's default, Cummins, at its sole option and without notice, shall have the right to exercise concurrently or separately any
one or all of the following remedies, which shall be cumulative and not alternative: (a) to declare all sums due, and to become due,
under this Agreement immediately due and payable; (b) to commence legal proceedings, including collection actions and specific
performance proceedings, to enforce performance by Customer of any and all provisions of this Agreement, and to be awarded
damages or injunctive relief for the Customer's breach; (c) to require the Customer to deliver the Equipment to Cummins' branch
specified on the face of this Agreement; (d) to exercise one or more of the rights and remedies available to a secured party under
applicable law; and (e) to enter, without notice or liability or legal process, onto any premises where the Equipment may be located,
using force permitted by law, and there to disconnect, remove and repossess the Equipment, the Customer having waived further right
to possession after default. A waiver of any event of default by Cummins shall not be a waiver as to any other or subsequent default.
18. CUSTOMER REPRESENTATIONS; RELIANCE. Customer is responsible for obtaining, at its cost, permits, import licenses, and
other consents in relation to the Equipment, and if requested by Cummins, Customer shall make these permits, licenses, and consents
available to Cummins prior to shipment. Customer represents that it is familiar with the Equipment and understands operating
instructions and agrees to perform routine maintenance services. Until the balance is paid in full, Customer shall care for the
Equipment properly, maintain it in good operating condition, repair and appearance; and Customer shall use it safely and within its
rated capacity and only for purpose it was designed. Even if Customer’s purchase of Equipment from Cummins under this Agreement is
based, in whole or in part, on specifications, technical information, drawings, or written or verbal advice of any type from third parties,
Customer has sole responsibility for the accuracy, correctness and completeness of such specifications, technical information,
drawings, or advice. Cummins make no warranties or representations respecting the accuracy, correctness and completeness of any
specifications, technical information, drawings, advice or other information provided by Cummins. Cummins makes no warranties or
representations respecting the suitability, fitness for intended use, compatibility, integration or installation of any Equipment supplied
under this Agreement. Customer has sole responsibility for intended use, for installation and design and performance where it is part
of a power, propulsion, or other system. Limitation of warranties and remedies and all disclaimers apply to all such technical
information, drawings, or advice. Customer acknowledges and agrees by accepting delivery of the Equipment that the Equipment
purchased is of the size, design, capacity and manufacture selected by the Customer, and that Customer has relied solely on its own
judgment in selecting the Equipment.

19. CONFIDENTIALITY. Each party shall keep confidential any information received from the other that is not generally known to the
public and at the time of disclosure, would reasonably be understood by the receiving party to be proprietary or confidential, whether
disclosed in oral, written, visual, electronic, or other form, and which the receiving party (or agents) learns in connection with this
Agreement including, but not limited to: (a) business plans, strategies, sales, projects and analyses; (b) financial information, pricing,
and fee structures; (c) business processes, methods, and models; (d) employee and supplier information; (e) specifications; and (f) the
terms and conditions of this Agreement. Each party shall take necessary steps to ensure compliance with this provision by its
employees and agents.

20. GOVERNING LAW AND JURISDICTION. This Agreement and all matters arising hereunder shall be governed by, interpreted, and
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Indiana without giving effect to any choice or conflict of law provision. The
parties agree that the federal and state courts of the State of Indiana shall have exclusive jurisdiction to settle any dispute or claim

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 6 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

arising in connection with this Agreement or any related matter, and hereby waive any right to claim such forum would be
inappropriate, including concepts of forum non conveniens.

21. INSURANCE. Upon Customer’s request, Cummins will provide to Customer a Certificate of Insurance evidencing Cummins’
relevant insurance coverage.

22. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall be binding on the parties and their successors and assigns. Customer shall not assign this
Agreement without the prior written consent of Cummins.

23. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY. Any intellectual property rights created by either party, whether independently or jointly, in the
course of the performance of this Agreement or otherwise related to Cummins pre-existing intellectual property or subject matter
related thereto, shall be Cummins’ property. Customer agrees to assign, and does hereby assign, all right, title, and interest to such
intellectual property to Cummins. Any Cummins pre-existing intellectual property shall remain Cummins’ property. Nothing in this
Agreement shall be deemed to have given Customer a license or any other rights to use any of the intellectual property rights of
Cummins.

24. PRICING. To the extent allowed by law, actual prices invoiced to Customer may vary from the price quoted at the time of order
placement, as the same will be adjusted for prices prevailing on the date of shipment due to economic and market conditions at the
time of shipment. Subject to local laws, Cummins reserves the right to adjust pricing on goods and services due to input and labor cost
changes and/or other unforeseen circumstances beyond Cummins’ control.

25. TARIFF AND DUTY SURCHARGES.

In addition to any adjustments otherwise provided for in this Agreement, in the event of any increase in the cost of purchased
materials due to the impact of any tariffs, duties, levies, or similar government charges (“Tariffs”) in effect during the term of this
Agreement, the parties agree that such increases shall be passed through directly to the Customer effective immediately upon
Cummins’ notice to the Customer of such increases. The Customer shall pay Tariff-related increases within thirty (30) days of receipt
of invoice.

26. MISCELLANEOUS. Cummins shall be an independent contractor under this Agreement. All notices under this Agreement shall be
in writing and be delivered personally, mailed via first class certified or registered mail, or sent by a nationally recognized express
courier service to the addresses set forth in this Agreement. No amendment of this Agreement shall be valid unless it is writing and
signed by an authorized representative of the parties hereto. Failure of either party to require performance by the other party of any
provision hereof shall in no way affect the right to require such performance at any time thereafter, nor shall the waiver by a party of a
breach of any of the provisions hereof constitute a waiver of any succeeding breach. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or
unenforceable shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms hereof. These terms are exclusive and constitute the
entire agreement. Customer acknowledges that the provisions were freely negotiated and bargained for, and Customer has agreed to
purchase of the Equipment pursuant to these Terms and Conditions. Acceptance of this Agreement is expressly conditioned on
Customer's assent to all such Terms and Conditions. Neither party has relied on any statement, representation, agreement,
understanding, or promise made by the other except as expressly set out in this Agreement. In the event Cummins incurs additional
charges hereunder due to the acts or omissions of Customer, the additional charges will be passed on to the Customer, as applicable.
Headings or other subdivisions of this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference and shall not limit or affect the legal
construction of any provision hereof. The Parties’ rights, remedies, and obligations under this Agreement which by their nature are
intended to continue beyond the termination or cancellation of this Agreement, including but not limited to the Section 16. Limitation
of Liability provision contained herein, shall survive the expiration, termination, or cancellation of this Agreement.

27. COMPLIANCE. Customer shall comply with all laws applicable to its activities under this Agreement, including, without
limitation, any and all applicable federal, state, and local anti-bribery, environmental, health, and safety laws and regulations then in
effect. Customer acknowledges that the Equipment, and any related technology that are sold or otherwise provided hereunder may be
subject to export and other trade controls restricting the sale, export, re-export and/or transfer, directly or indirectly, of such
Equipment or technology to certain countries or parties, including, but not limited to, licensing requirements under applicable laws
and regulations of the United States, the United Kingdom and other jurisdictions. It is the intention of Cummins to comply with these
laws, rules, and regulations. Any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary notwithstanding, Customer shall comply with all
such applicable all laws relating to the cross-border movement of goods or technology, and all related orders in effect from time to
time, and equivalent measures. Customer shall act as the importer of record with respect to the Equipment and shall not resell, export,
re-export, distribute, transfer, or dispose of the Equipment or related technology, directly or indirectly, without first obtaining all
necessary written permits, consents, and authorizations and completing such formalities as may be required under such laws, rules,
and regulations. In addition, Cummins has in place policies not to distribute its products for use in certain countries based on
applicable laws and regulations including but not limited to UN, U.S., UK, and European Union regulations. Customer undertakes to
perform its obligations under this Agreement with due regard to these policies. Strict compliance with this provision and all laws of the
territory pertaining to the importation, distribution, sales, promotion and marketing of the Equipment is a material consideration for
Cummins entering into this Agreement with Customer and continuing this Agreement for its term. Customer represents and warrants
that it has not and shall not, directly or through any intermediary, pay, give, promise to give or offer to give anything of value to a

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 7 of 8



Project: John Holmes High School
Sales and Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-

Service 20250826-1539

government official or representative, a political party official, a candidate for political office, an officer or employee of a public
international organization or any other person, individual or entity at the suggestion, request or direction or for the benefit of any of
the above-described persons and entities for the purposes of inducing such person to use his influence to assist Cummins in obtaining
or retaining business or to benefit Cummins or any other person in any way, and will not otherwise breach any applicable laws relating
to anti-bribery. Any failure by Customer to comply with these provisions will constitute a default giving Cummins the right to
immediate termination of this Agreement and/or the right to elect not to recognize the warranties associated with the Equipment.
Customer shall accept full responsibility for any and all civil or criminal liabilities and costs arising from any breaches of those laws
and regulations and will defend, indemnify, and hold Cummins harmless from and against any and all fines, penalties, claim, damages,
liabilities, judgments, costs, fees, and expenses incurred by Cummins or its affiliates as a result of Customer’s breach.

28. To the extent applicable, this contractor and subcontractor shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR §§ 60-1.4(a), 60-
300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as
protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race,
color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered
prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without
regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, protected veteran status or disability.
The employee notice requirements set forth in 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, are hereby incorporated by
reference into this contract.

Quotation: John Holmes High School Q-399369-20250826-1539

Page 8 of 8



Life 15 (M ScP&nEEc_lggalr

Prepared By:

Jennifer Butler

Customer Project Specialist
jennifer.butler@se.com

Order Number: 0050455110
Proposal Name: REPLACEMENT JOHN A HOLMES HIGH SCHOOL
Change Quote Name: RFP PR-006 Power

Order Number: 0050455110
Proposal Number: P-230711-3861656
PO Number:

Change Quote Number: Q-6235602
Through Addenda Number: 0

Sales Representative: Vernon Ragland

Conditions of Sale

This Quotation is subject to Coordinated Project Terms. See https://www.se.com/us/en/download/document/0100PL0043/

Quoted price in currencies other than U.S. Dollars is per the annual Schneider Electric exchange guidance.
Quote is valid for 30 days. Quoted lead times are approximate and subject to change.

Schneider Electric reserves the right to amend, withdraw or otherwise alter this submission without penalty or charge as a
result of any event beyond its control arising from or due to the current Covid-19 epidemic or events subsequent to this
epidemic / pandemic including changes in laws, regulations, by laws or direction from a competent authority.

Internal

Pagelof 4



Seq #
1

Seq #
2

Seq #
3

Qty
1

Qty
1

Qty
1

Schneider

Proposal Name: REPLACEMENT JOHN A

HOLMES HIGH SCHOOL

dFElectric Change Quote Name: RFP PR-006 Power
Order Number: 0050455110

Product Description

Designation : MTS-PG

Product Details:

1 - PLA34100U31AYP-Molded Case Circuit Breaker
PLA34100U31AYP

UL/CSA Rated

PowerPact P Frame

Terminations: | Line w/ Standard

1000 Amp Capacity

3 Pole Device

480 Vac Rated

80% Rated - Standard rated

Interrupting Rating

125kA @ 240Vac/100kA @ 480Vac
Micrologic Basic Trip Unit - LI

UL Rating Plug A

ABC Phasing

Handle padlock attachment - ON or OFF
positions

Revision - 8/28/2025 - (S20250725/S20250725)
8/28/2025 12:10:49 PM

Source -Selector

Product Description

Designation : EPGDP

Product Details:

1 - I-Line MB Panel (INTERIOR)-I-Line Panelboard
Consisting of

480Y/277V 3Ph 4W 60Hz SCCR: 65kA
Fully Rated

Single Main: 1200AS/1000AT/3P PJ Circuit
Breaker 80% Rated

Main Trip Function: LI

Main Trip Unit: Standard Trip Unit
Incoming Conductors: 1 - (4) 3/0 - 500kcmil
Bus: 1200A Rated Copper: Tin Plated

CU Ground Bar

108" of Mounting Inches

Type 1,Box: 86H x 44W x 9.5D

Incoming: Bottom Trim: Surface - Hinged
Box Cat No: HC4486DBP Front Cat No: HC4486TSHR
Ref. Drawing: PBA414HR Type: HCR-U
Feeders:

1 - 600AS/600AT/3P LJ Std. LI 80%

3 - 60AS/20AT/2P HJ Std. LI 80%

3 - 60AS/20AT/3P HJ Std. LI 80%

1 - 150AS/125AT/3P HJ Std. LI 80%

1 - 250AS/175AT/3P JJ Std. LI 80%
Optional Features:

Standard Panel (Box Ahead),Copper Solid
Neutral,Copper Ground Bar,Standard
Mains and Feeders Mechanically
Restrained

Special Color Box: ANSI 49 Std. Gray
Standard Nameplate:

Engraved as Follows

Line 1: EPGDP

Size: 3.50" Wide x 1.00" High (Std)

Color: White Surface / Black Letters
Plastic/Adhesive - Screw-on

1- HC4486DBP (BOX)-I-Line Standard TYPE 1 Box 86 H

1 - HC4486TSHR-PNLBD COVER/TRIM ILINE T-1 SH 86H 44W

Product Description

Designation :

Product Details:

1 - SRVINAAARCETO-Engineering Studies - SC & TCC

Change Quote Number: Q-6235602

Quote Date:

Page2 of 4



Life s (On

Schneider

Proposal Name: REPLACEMENT JOHN A

HOLMES HIGH SCHOOL

dFElectric Change Quote Name: RFP PR-006 Power
Order Number: 0050455110

We are pleased to quote Short Circuit and
Time Current Coordination Studies per BOM
and specifications with the following
exception(s)/clarification(s).

Exception(s):

This line item does not include
setting/testing overcurrent devices.

Please contact
QUOTES_SYSTEM_STUDIES/US/Schneider for a
quote to set/test the breakers.
Clarification(s):

This quotation is for a power system study
performed in accordance with the
specification (number 26 05 73.10)

The scope of work for this study is limited
to new Square D brand equipment and
pertinent existing equipment necessary

for the analysis to be completed.

Data collection shall be provided by the
electrical contractor at no cost to
Schneider Electric USA, Inc.

Engineering services included in this quote
will be performed by a firm licensed to
perform engineering in the jurisdiction
where the services are offered.

An initial study will be prior to equipment
release for manufacture. Initial studies
often make use of standard assumptions
and may include conservative short

circuit and coordination results.

Advise providing minimum data listed in
summary (see below) to recieve a complete
Initial Study package with SC, TCC & AF
results.

A Final study will be

provided with major equipment shipment
after all data has been received from the
customer.

If additional revisions are needed or if
the size and scope of the model varies
substantially, at any point, from the
original equipment scope, a change order
will be required.

If a SC analysis is included in the study
scope, a SC evaluation table can be
provided as per customer request or as
initial study deliverable.

Reports will be revised to reflect as-built
conditions at no additional charge,
provided the size and scope of the
changes do not vary from the original
design layout and the request is made
within three months of study
commissioning.

Customer is responsible for supplying
necessary data (see summary below) in
order to complete the study.

The customer is responsible for
communicating any changes that may impact
the results of the analysis.

*** |f specific data is not received, the

SC and TCC analyses will be performed
based on a conservative set of
assumptions (if applicable), AF will be
excluded.***

1. One-line diagram showing the scope of
the system study.

2. All of the cable data - lengths, wire
sizes, etc...

3. The available short-circuit current from
the power company at the point of supply

Change Quote Number: Q-6235602

Quote Date:

Page 3 of 4



Life s (On

Schneider

Proposal Name: REPLACEMENT JOHN A

HOLMES HIGH SCHOOL

dFElectric Change Quote Name: RFP PR-006 Power
Order Number: 0050455110

or utility contact. When provided with
customer and utility contact

information, we can assist in obtaining

this data.

4. The main transformer information with
primary fuse rating or breaker settings
(ignore if Schneider Electric is

supplying the transformer).

5. Generator electrical data and breaker(s)
details if applicable.

6. Automatic transfer switch short-circuit
current rating or catalog number if
applicable.

7. Submittals for paralleling gear or
equipment associated with the emergency
or UPS system.

8. Description of starter type and location

of any motors greater than 50HP.

9. Project study specifications (ignore if
specifications were provided at the time

we quoted this job).

If the study needs to be converted before the
equipment, please contact
QUOTES_SYSTEM_STUDIES/US/Schneider to
assist in conversion.

Following devices included in study:

Qty 001 Panelboards

Qty 1 - 5 LV Disconnects

Qty 1 Existing Equipment (Not Lineups)

Sel Rev: (20160317/20160317)

Tra Rev: 8/28/2025 12:24:29 PM/ 8/28/2025
1 - SRVINAAARCETOEX-SRVINAAARCETOEX

Change Quote Number: Q-6235602

Quote Date:

Page 4 of 4



GraybaR.
3808 PROGRESS ROAD,INDUSTRIAL PARK

NORFOLK VA 23502-1909
Phone: 757-852-2500
Fax:  757-852-2500

To: FOUR C CONSTRUCTION Date 08/28/2025
1745 WEST RD Proj Name:
. CHESAPEAKE VA 23323-6430 GB Project Qte#: 2000492675
Attn:  Donnie Curling Release Nbr:
Phone: 757-424-0160 S6€ Whr- .
Fax: Purchase Order Nbr:
ax. Additional Ref#
Email: brian.lockhart@graybar.com -
@gray Valid From: 08/28/2025
Valid To 09/27/2025
Cont_act: Brian S Lockhart
Email: brian.lockhart@graybar.com
Proposal

We Appreciate Your Request and Take Pleasure in Responding As Follows

Instructions:
Step 1: Select your response.Step 2: Select the items to approve/reject, or approve the entire quoteStep 3: Enter the PO number - PDF attachment of the PO

is required for quotes >$50k (Click the Attach File option in Adobe Reader)Step 4: Click Send Response -A confirmation window will open automatically. -
Open the quote PDF and review the data. -Click Send.

Select a Response: | Send Response | PO Number
Item |Item/Type| Quantity Supplier | Catalog Nbr | Description Price | Unit | Ext.Price
100 1 EA SQUARE D cO. _LOT SCHNEIDER $45,000.00 1 $45,000.00

ELECTRIC USA INC

CONSISTING OF THE FOLLOWING:
***|tem Note:** (1) 1000A breaker to SWBD
(1) 1000A MCB panel EPGDP

Select ltem [

Total in USD (Tax not included): $45,000.00

This equipment and associated installation charges may be financed for alow monthly payment through Graybar Financial Services (subject to credit approval). For more information call 1-800-241-7408 to
speak with a leasing specialist.

To learn more about Graybatr, visit our website at www.graybar.com 24-Hour Emergency Phone#: 1-800-GRAYBAR

<body xmIns="http://www.w3.0rg/1999/xhtml"/>

Subject to the standard terms and conditions set forth in this document. Unless otherwise noted,freight terms are F.O.B. shipping point prepaid and bill.
Unless noted the estimated ship date will be determined at the time of order placement.

Page 1 of 2



To: Date
Proj Name:

Attn:

Proposal

We Appreciate Your Request and Take Pleasure in Responding As Follows

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

1.ACCEPTANCE OF ORDER; TERMINATION - Acceptance of any order is subject to credit approval and acceptance of order by Graybar Electric Company, Inc. ("Graybar") and, when applicable, Graybar's suppliers. If credit of
the buyer of the goods or services ("Buyer") becomes unsatisfactory to Graybar, Graybar reserves the right to terminate upon notice to Buyer and without liability of Graybar.

2.GENERAL PROVISIONS - All typographical or clerical errors made by Graybar in any quotation, acknowledgment or publication are subject to correction. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Missouri
applicable to contracts to be formed and fully performed within the State of Missouri, without giving effect to the choice or conflicts of law provisions thereof. All suits arising from or concerning this agreement shall be filed in the
Circuit Court of St. Louis County, Missouri, or the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Missouri, and no other place unless otherwise determined in Graybar's sole discretion. Buyer hereby irrevocably consents to
the jurisdiction of such court or courts and agrees to appear in any such action upon written notice thereof.

3.MODIFICATION OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS - These terms and conditions, and any associated statement of work, supersede all other communications, negotiations, and prior oral or written statements regarding the
subject matter of these terms and conditions. No change, modification, rescission, discharge, abandonment, or waiver of these terms and conditions shall be binding upon Graybar unless made in writing and signed on its behalf
by a duly authorized representative of Graybar. No conditions, usage of trade, course of dealing or performance, understanding or agreement, purporting to modify, vary, explain, or supplement these terms and conditions shall
be binding unless hereafter made in writing and signed by the party to be bound. Any proposed modifications or additional terms are specifically rejected and deemed a material alteration hereof. If this document shall be
deemed an acceptance of a prior offer by Buyer, such acceptance is expressly conditional upon Buyer's assent to any additional or different terms set forth herein.

4.PRICES AND SHIPMENTS - Prices for goods shall be those in effect at time of shipment, which shall be made F.O.B. shipping point, prepaid and bill. Delivery dates are subject to change and prices may increase between the
time that a quote is given or an order is placed and the time of shipment. Buyer acknowledges and accepts this risk and agrees to pay the price of goods that is in effect at time of shipment in order to account for any price
increases between the date of quote or order and the date of shipment. Unless otherwise indicated in the applicable quotation or statement of work, prices for services shall be those in effect at the time of completion. The
contract price for goods and or services shall be increased by the amount of any applicable tariff, excise, fee, assessment, levy, charge or duty of any kind whatsoever, imposed, assessed or collected by any governmental body,
whether or not reflected in the costs charged to Graybar, and Graybar may increase its cost for goods and or services appropriately to take into account such increases in Graybar's costs.

5.REELS - When Graybar ships returnable reels, a reel deposit may be included in the invoice. The Buyer should contact the nearest Graybar service location to return reels.

6.RETURN OF GOODS - Credit may be allowed for goods returned with prior approval. A deduction may be made from credits issued to cover cost of handling and restocking fees charged by the manufacturers of the goods.
Returns will not be accepted for services or any material which has been modified at the request of or by Buyer. In addition, no custom orders may be returned, and goods must be in original packaging.

7.TAXES - Prices shown do not include sales or other taxes imposed on the sale of goods or services. Taxes now or hereafter imposed upon sales, shipments or services will be added to the purchase price. Buyer agrees to
reimburse Graybar for any such tax or provide Graybar with acceptable tax exemption certificate.

8.PAYMENT TERMS - Payment terms shall be as stated on Graybar's invoice or as otherwise mutually agreed. As a condition of the sales agreement, a monthly service charge of the lesser of one and one-half percent (1.5%)
or the maximum permitted by law may be added to all accounts not paid by net due date. Visa, MasterCard, American Express, and Discover credit cards are accepted at point of purchase only.

9.DELAY IN DELIVERY - Graybar is not to be accountable for delays in delivery occasioned by acts of God, failure of its suppliers to ship or deliver on time, or other circumstances beyond Graybar's reasonable control,
including, but not limited to, sourcing, shipment or delivery issues caused by, related to, or resulting from COVID-19 or other similar national or global health situations. Factory shipment or delivery dates are the best estimates of
our suppliers, and in no case shall Graybar be liable for any consequential or special damages arising from any delay in shipment or delivery.

10.CANCELLATION; CHANGES FOR SERVICES- Buyer may cancel or make changes to a statement of work up to five (5) business days prior to commencement of the work. All changes and cancellations after such date are
subject to Graybar's prior written approval in Graybar's sole and absolute discretion. Buyer shall pay to Graybar amounts necessary to cover cancellation, restocking fees and other charges applicable to the cancelled goods or
services including those incurred or committed to by Graybar.

11.SOFTWARE AND FIRMWARE - -Graybar or the applicable third-party owner will retain all rights of ownership and title in its own intellectual property, including all copyrights relating to firmware and software and all copies of
such firmware and software. Buyer acknowledges that all software is governed by terms expressly granted in the applicable agreement provided by such third-party owner or licensor and agrees to comply with any such terms
and conditions in connection with the use or resale of such software. Graybar provides the software "AS IS" WITH ALL FAULTS, and the only warranties provided for software, if any, are provided by the third-party owner or
licensor of such software. Although Graybar may collect fees relating to such software, the end user's agreement is with the third-party owner or licensor, and Buyer holds Graybar harmless from and against any claims arising
out of or related to such firmware or software.

12.LIMITED WARRANTIES - Graybar warrants that all goods sold are free of any security interest and will make available to Buyer all transferable warranties (including without limitation warranties with respect to intellectual
property infringement) made to Graybar by the manufacturer of the goods. Buyer acknowledges that the performance of any service which alters the manufacturer provided goods, as indicated in the statement of work, may void
the manufacturer's warranty. Graybar shall use the same care and skill a similarly situated provider of like services would exercise following commonly accepted industry practices in the performance of its duties under this
agreement. GRAYBAR MAKES NO OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR PURPOSE. UNLESS OTHERWISE AGREED IN WRITING BY AN AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF GRAYBAR, PRODUCTS SOLD HEREUNDER ARE NOT INTENDED FOR
USE IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH (1) ANY SAFETY APPLICATION OR THE CONTAINMENT AREA OF A NUCLEAR FACILITY, OR (2) IN A HEALTHCARE APPLICATION, WHERE THE GOODS HAVE POTENTIAL FOR
DIRECT PATIENT CONTACT OR WHERE A SIX (6) FOOT CLEARANCE FROM A PATIENT CANNOT BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES.

13.LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - Buyer's remedies under this agreement are subject to any limitations contained in manufacturer's terms and conditions to Graybar, a copy of which will be furnished upon written request.
Furthermore, Graybar's liability shall be limited to either repair or replacement of the goods, re-performance of the services, or refund of the purchase price, all at Graybar's option, and IN NO CASE SHALL GRAYBAR BE
LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. In addition, claims for shortages, other than loss in transit, must be made in writing not more than five (5) days after receipt of shipment. Unless
otherwise agreed in the applicable statement of work, acceptance of services will occur not more than five (5) days after completion of performance.

14.WAIVER - The failure of Graybar to insist upon the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this agreement or to exercise any right hereunder shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such terms, conditions, or rights in
the future, nor shall it be deemed to be a waiver of any other term, condition, or right under this agreement.

15.ASSIGNMENT - Buyer shall not assign its rights or delegate its duties hereunder or any interest herein without the prior written consent of Graybar, and any such assignment, without such consent, shall be void.
16.CERTIFICATION - Graybar hereby certifies that these goods were produced in compliance with all applicable requirements of Sections 6, 7, and 12 of the Fair Labor Standards Act, as amended, and of regulations and orders
of the United States Department of Labor issued under Section 14 thereof. This agreement is subject to Executive Order 11246, as amended, the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended, the Vietnam Veterans' Readjustment
Assistance Act of 1974, as amended, E.O. 13496, 29 CFR Part 471, Appendix A to Subpart A, and the corresponding regulations, to the extent required by law. 41 CFR 60-1.4, 60-741.5, and 60-250.5 are incorporated herein by
reference, to the extent legally required.

17.FOREIGN CORRUPT PRACTICES ACT - Buyer shall comply with applicable laws and regulations relating to anti-corruption, including, without limitation, (i) the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act (FCPA) (15 U.S.C.
§§78dd-1, et. seq.) irrespective of the place of performance, and (i) laws and regulations implementing the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development's Convention on Combating Bribery of Foreign Public
Officials in International Business Transactions, the U.N. Convention Against Corruption, and the Inter-American Convention Against Corruption in Buyer's country or any country where performance of this agreement or delivery
of goods will occur.

18.EXPORTING - Buyer acknowledges that this order and the performance thereof are subject to compliance with any and all applicable United States laws, regulations, or orders. Buyer agrees to comply with all such laws,

rannlatinne and ardare inclidina if all rani Af tha i | Traffir in Arme Daniilatinne andlar tha Evnnart Adminictratinn Art ac mav ha amandad Rinsar fiirthar anraac that if tha avnart lawe ara

Signed:

This equipment and associated installation charges may be financed for alow monthly payment through Graybar Financial Services (subject to credit approval). For more information call 1-800-241-7408 to
speak with a leasing specialist.

To learn more about Graybar, visit our website at www.graybar.com 24-Hour Emergency Phone#: 1-800-GRAYBAR

Subject to the standard terms and conditions set forth in this document. Unless otherwise noted,freight terms are F.O.B. shipping point prepaid and bill.
Unless noted the estimated ship date will be determined at the time of order placement.

Page 2 of 2



Combined MIH & PORT Plan

Executive Summary

This plan establishes a Mobile Integrated Health (MIH) program with a specialized Post
Overdose Response Team (PORT). The integrated model aims to reduce avoidable 911
utilization, improve chronic disease management, and provide rapid follow-up and support
after opioid overdoses. By combining proactive health outreach with post-crisis
engagement, the program addresses both medical and social determinants of health, while
supporting individuals at high risk of repeat emergency events.

Mission & Goals
- Reduce unnecessary ED transports and hospital readmissions.

- Provide safe, effective community-based care for high-risk patients.
- Engage overdose survivors within 72 hours and link them to treatment.
- Address social determinants (housing, food, insurance, behavioral health).

- Build partnerships between EMS, healthcare, behavioral health, and community
organizations.

Program Structure
A. Core MIH Services

- In-home assessments and chronic care management.

- Medication reconciliation and education.

- Referral navigation to primary care and social services.

B. Specialized PORT Services

- Rapid response after a non-fatal overdose (referrals from EMS/ED).

- Outreach team includes Paramedic/Social Worker.

- Naloxone distribution and overdose prevention education.

- Warm handoff to MAT, detox, or recovery services. (Find out what services want to be used)

- Family engagement and support.



Target Populations

- MIH: High 911 utilizers, recently discharged patients, chronic disease patients, vulnerable
individuals with poor access to care.

- PORT: Individuals surviving a suspected overdose; families/support systems of those
individuals.

Staffing Model

- Program Manager - overall coordination.

- Medical Director - clinical oversight.

- Paramedic / AEMT - in-home visits, assessments, PORT engagement.
- Paramedic / AEMT - overdose follow-up, motivational interviewing.
-Department of social Services- benefits, housing, behavioral health.

- Data Analyst/QI Specialist - metrics, reporting.

Protocols & Workflows
MIH Workflow

1. Referral received from hospital, EMS, or clinic.

2. Eligibility confirmed (high-risk criteria).

3. Initial home visit within 72 hours.

4. Regular documentation and tracking.

PORT Workflow

1. EMS/ED reports non-fatal overdose to PORT coordinator.

2. Team assigned (Paramedic/AEMT/SW).

3. Outreach attempt within 24-72 hours.

4. Engagement, naloxone distribution, harm reduction education.
5. Warm handoff to treatment provider. (Which Services)

6. Follow-up contacts (phone, home visit, peer support).



Data & Evaluation
Shared metrics:

- ED visits avoided (MIH).

- 30-day readmission rate.

- % MIH patients with PCP follow-up.

- % overdose survivors contacted within 72 hrs.
- % PORT participants linked to treatment.

- Repeat overdose rate.

- Patient satisfaction survey scores.

Data will be reviewed monthly and reported quarterly to stakeholders.

Partnerships
- Local hospitals/EDs (referrals).

- EMS/fire agencies (notifications, transports).

- Behavioral health & MAT providers.

- Harm reduction and recovery community organizations.
- Social service agencies (housing, food, insurance).

- Public health department.

Funding & Sustainability

- Start-up: State opioid response funds, local grants.

Training & Quality Assurance
- MIH staff: chronic disease management, motivational interviewing, telehealth workflows.

- PORT staff: harm reduction, overdose prevention, trauma-informed care.
- All staff: safety in home visits, HIPAA compliance, cultural competency.

- Continuous QI: chart reviews, case conferences, quarterly PDSA cycles.



Plan for MIH / Port Teams

EMS Director will oversee the overall program.

Assistant EMS Director will manage the employees assigned to patient visits. ‘This role
will also track patient numbers and complaints, and assign patients to daily shifts for
follow-ups.

Shift Assignments:
o Each shift will include one employee (either an AEMT or Paramedic) responsible
for following up with and assessing patients.

o These employees will report back to the Assistant EMS Director or EMS Director
regarding actions needed and services to be offered.

o When a patient requires follow-up, staff will indicate this by selecting the follow-
up button in the Patient Care Reports.

o This action will automatically send an alert to the Assistant EMS Director and
EMS Director.

o The patient will then be added to the system and scheduled for an EMS staff visit
within 24—72 hours for evaluation.



Chowan County Board of Commissioners
Action Agenda Item

To: Susanne Stallings, Cletk Meeting Date: 10/06/20
From:  Don Hoggarg Date Submitted: 9/30/20

** Verify Agenda Item deadline prior to submission

Does your request contain confidential

information? | |Yes |‘/| No
ISSUE/ACTION REQUESTED: PUBLIC HEARING: [ Jves [v[No
Background Information Potential Cost Savings [v]yes [JNo

Health Department 202 W Hicks St Edenton NC
Replace Roof Shingles & replace damaged roof decking

- Perry Roofing - $43,460
- BM Roofing - $46,767
- Chambers Ferry Construction - $51,400

- Koala Roofing - $54,054.30

ATTACHMENTS: [] YEs [] No

FINANCIAL:
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED: Oyes (ONo [JN/A
CAPITAL PROJECT/GRANT ORDINANCE REQUIRED: Jyes [JNo [N/a
PRE-AUDIT CERTIFICATION REQUIRED; Oves ONo [N/A
REVIEWED BY DIRECTOR OF FINANCE: CJYes [JNo
COMMENTS:
PERSONNEL MATTER:
REVIEWED BY HUMAN RESOURCES: D YEs [JNo [IN/A
COMMENTS:

CONTRACTS/AGREEMENTS:

REVIEWED BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY: [Jyes [ONo [N/A
COMMENTS:

COUNTY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION:
RECOMMENDS APPROVAL: [Jves ONo [ON/A

COMMENTS:

1/31/24



PERRY ROOFING CONTR.,INC
P.O. BOX 537

EDENTON, N.C. 27932

Phone: ( 252) 482-7663 / (252) 337-5988

FED ID # 56-1269043

September 10,2025

(Proposal Submitted To:)

Name: CHOWAN COUNTY — DON HOGGARD / don.hoggard@chowan.nc.gov

Phone: 252-312-9846
Address: P.O. BOX 1030
EDENTON, N.C. 27932
Job Loc: HEALTH DEPARTMENT
202 W HICKS ST

EDENTON, N.C. 27932

(We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:)

REMOVE EXISTING ROOF ON HEALTH DEPARTMENT; REMOVE FROM PREMISES
INSTALL SYNTHETIC UNDERLAYMENT; REPLACE GABLE END DRIP EDGE
INSTALL TAMKO TITAN XT ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES - COLOR ( RUSTIC BLACK )

INSTALL RIDGE VENT, 6 FREE FLOW VENTS, 2 STOVE VENTS AND 10 SHEETS %’ OSB

THIRTY-FOUR THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS $ 34,260.00
INSTALL 160 FOOT 1X12 FASCIA BOARD REPAIR $ 2,000.00
PRIME AND PAINT FASCIA $ 1,200.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE GUTTERS AND DOWNSPOUTS $ 6,000.00
TOTAL: $43,460.00

FORTY-THREE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY DOLLARS

DUE UPON COMPLETION OF WORK



UNE YEAR GUARANTEE ON WORKMANSHIP
"WORK TO BEGIN WITHIN 2 WEEKS OF ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

COMPLETION OF WORK WITHIN 3 DAYS OF START DAY ( DEPENDING ON WEATHER )

Note: In addition to lump sum amount any unseen rotten materials to be replaced will become an extra
charge over and above the estimate AT $ 60.00 per sheet

--------------------------------------------------------

All materials are guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner
according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost
will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate.
All agreements contingent upon strike, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire,
tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by workman's compensation.
Policy # R2WC650207 / Liability Policy # MP0032007011849

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE Leroy Owens

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of proposal - The above prices, specifications and condition are satisfactory and are hereby
accepted.

You are authorized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

DATE OF ACCEPTANCE: SIGNATURE:




BM ROOFING

Commercial & industrial

September 12, 2025

Re: Chowan County Health Department— Edenton, NC.

B&M Roofi

ng appreciates this opportunity to submit a proposal for the installation of the

roofing system for Chowan County Health Department— Edenton, NC.

¥

Exclusions

Tear off the existing shingle roof system and haul the debris away.

Install one (1) layer of synthetic roofing underlayment and ice and water shield at
the Valleys and Eaves.

Install laminated dimensional shingles by CertainTeed or approved equal.

Alternate #1: Install new 7” field fabricated 24ga Kynar gutters and downspouts.
Alternate #2: Replace 50’ off woof fascia trim, note the existing gutter will need to
remove and re-installed in these areas.

Upon completion and final acceptance, a contractor (2) year workmanship warranty.

ALTOr the SUM OF ... e e e $45,917.00
ARBMINE RT wsicipiimmininsmis DD st mereressesmemmeeomemses $13,057.00
Alternate #2 ..........coocevecevveceeeese .t ADDorn TR 850,00

K Y6 707
and Notes: P
1. Allow $150.00 per sheet for decking replacement if needed. (10 Sheets are in the base bid)
2. Allow $6.00 per BF for Nailers replacement if needed.
3. Allow 30-45 to start after contracts are completed
4. Allow 2 weeks to complete
5. North Carolina Capital Improvement Tax is not included in this proposal. If this project is not a

Capital improvement the tax rate will need to be added to contract price per county where the
building is located.

Thank you once again for this opportunity to be of service to you and should you have any questions concerning

this project o

Sincerely,

r any others, please feel free to contact me at Office (252) 442-5300.

BM ROOFING

Eddie Lester
Estimator
(252) 955-32

elester@bmroofingcontractors.com

2841 North Church Street | PO Box 1432 | Rocky Mount, NC 27804

Phone (252) 442-5300

Toll Free 1-866-781-5150 | BMroofingcontractors.com

53 (Mobile)

| Fax(252) 442-0138




Koala Roofing NC Project Consultant
408 W Queen Street Phillip Foote
Edenton, NC 27932 (919) 675-9426 €.
(919) 762-5981 phillip@koalaroofingco.com KOQiéQOOFiNq&SOiGF
Don Hoggard ) Estimate # 3277
Job #1227 - Chowan County Health Department - Shingles
202 W Hicks St Date 9/2/2022
Edenton, NC 27932
Item Description Unit of Qty Price Amount
Measure
CT LANDMARK ARCH COLOR: MOIRE BLACK 1 360.00 $45.50 $16,380.00
SHINGLES 3 BUNDLES PER SQUARE
CT SHADOW RIDGE H&R 20 LF PER BUNDLE 1 18.00 $82.60 $1,486.80
CT SWIFT STARTER STRIP STARTER STRIP 105 LF PER BUNDLE 1 5.00 $77.00 $385.00
The starter course is different in material and
labor cost than a field shingle and cannot be
included in the waste factor. Laminate
shingles
cannot be used as a starter course.
Additionally, starter is required by
manufacturer to meet wind requirement,
thus it is required by code.
CT ROOFRUNNER SYN COVERS 10 SQ/05CTSRR10 1 13.00 $124.45 $1,617.85
FELT
CT DRYROOF SA 2 5Q PER ROLL RL 6.00 $109.49 $656.94
UNDERLAYMENT
DRIP EDGE F8 COLOR: 1 56.00 $19.42 $1,087.52
10 FT SECTIONS
R905.2.8.5 Drip edge.
A drip edge shall be provided at eaves and
rake edges of shingle roofs. Adjacent
segments of drip edge shall be overlapped
not less than 2 inches
(51 mm). Drip edges shall extend not less
than 1/4 inch (6.4 mm) below the roof
sheathing and extend up back onto the roof
deck not less than 2
inches (51 mm). Drip edges shall be
mechanically fastened to the roof deck at not
more than 12 inches (305 mm) o.c. with
fasteners as specified in
Section R905.2.5. Underlayment shall be
installed over the drip edge along eaves and
under the underlayment along rake edges
CT RIDGE VENT 12 UNFILT 4FT PC PER ORDER 1 26.00 $13.23 $343.98
WINL

PLASTIC CAP NAILS 1 BOX COVERS 25 SQUARES 1 5.00 $33.74 $168.70

Document ID: CA3F430D-A2AB-4F27-BF64-DEC35196DACS Page 1 of 2



Item | Description Unit of Qty Price Amount
! Measure
COIL NAIL 1-1/4 EG 1 BOX COVERS 16 SQUARES 1 7.00 $61.60 $431.20
NC PERMA BOOT 3-N-1 PERMA BOOT 1 5.00 $35.27 $176.35
NC LABOR STANDARD -NC  UP TO 7/12 (Add Hip/Ridge, Starter, & 1 127.67 $123.50 $15,767.25
Shingle Bundles)/3 = Labor
R&R SHINGLES, H&R, STARTER STRIP,
DRIP EDGE, RIDGE VENTS, FLASHING,
ALL OTHER ROOFING COMPONETS
OSB BOARD 7/16 M/L 4'X8' 1 10.00 $59.41 $594.10
MATERIAL AND LABOR
NP1 SONOLASTIC BLACK 1 9.00 $11.34 $102.06
300ML
DUMPSTER / HAUL 35 SQUARES PER TRAILER 1 3.00 $540.00 $1,620.00
ALUM STEP FLASHING 8X8 4" x 4", 8" LONG BD 1.00 $61.60 $61.60
100 PIECES PER BUNDLE
LOMANCO #750 ROOF LOMANCO #750 ROOF VENT 1 6.00 $30.80 $184.80
VENT
LABOR FOR FLASHING Per LF 1 45.00 $4.48 $201.60
THE BROAN 6 ROOF CAP 634M 6" 1 2.00 $78.95 $157.90
TRIM COIL 24X50' BLACK 1 1.00 $169.05 $169.05
FASCIA $12,461.60
R&R FASCIA 8" LABOR TO R&R 160LF WOOD FASCIA 1 11.00 $70.00 $770.00
1x8x16 SPRUCE 1"x8"x16' SPRUCE Items 11.00 $55.93 $615.23
PRICE PER BOARD
2 DECK SCREWS 5LB BOX BX 1.00 $68.37 $68.37
Paint PRIME/PAINT 400 LF WOOD FASCIA Items 1.00 $4,690.00 $4,690.00
LABOR - MISC R&R 405 LF GUTTERS/DOWNSPOUTS 1 1.00 $6,318.00 $6,318.00
Sub Total $54,054.30
Total $54,054.30

COLOR: MOIRE BLACK

-R&R 160LF 1X8 WOOD FASCIA

-PAINT 405LF 1X8 FASCIA
-R&R 405 LF GUTTERS

Document ID: CA3F430D-A2AB-4F27-BF64-DFC35196DACS

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Page 2 of 2



ESTIMATE

Chambers Ferry Construction, chambersferryconstruction@gmail.co
LLC m
704 Chambers Feny Road +1(252) 548-2662

Edenton, NC 27932

Bill to Ship to

Don Hoggard Don Hoggard
Chowan County Chowan County
P.O. Box 1030 P.O. Box 1030
Edeenton, NC 27932 : Edeenton, NC 27932
Estimate details

Estimate no.: 1335
Estimate date: 09/09/2025
Expiration date: 10/09/2025

Date Product or service Description Qty Rate Amount
Roof replacement Remove and dispose of existing 1 $51,400.00 $51,400.00
shingles

Repair any existing roof sheathing
damage up to 10 sheets
$150/sheet above 10)

Install new architectural shingles, drip
edge, flashing & plumbing boots
Install vented ridge cap and roof vents
as needed to match existing

Install ice and water shield in valleys
Includes materials and labor and 1
year warranty

replacement of damaged fascia
approximately 160LF ( remove, install
and paint)

remove gutters as needed

clean gutters when finished

Total $51,400.00

Note to customer Expiry

10/09/2025
date e

Health Department roof replacement

Accepted date Accepted by



CHOWAN COUNTY TAX DEPT AFFIDAVIT OF

PO BOX 1030 CONSIDERATION OR VALUE TAX OFFICE USE ONLY:
EDENTON, NC 27932 EXCISE TAX ON CONVEYANCE
OF REAL PROPERTY

Complete each section and sign with original signature. File with the Chowan County, Tax Department. An
affidavit will be required with any instrument conveying real property. To be administered-a Land Transfer
number, necessary for recording, all information MUST be filled in with CURRENT and VALID information

Transfer Data:

Aoy L (O R L i
Grantor f‘ji(ki [ 6-’ L f( A, CA,; S ief Grantee 'r CWOE pdimly
Mailing Address A -’,)é.,fx 75 Mailing Address 7o O X2l

City/State/Zip__“Jferctor,, /Y City/State/Zip Lot ,"""”.7 3?7“!52_

T e\ 'g:f:;_ i i s /\ [AvEN
Phone Number (292) Lhu §5H4] Phone Number {7237} 4%/

Property Location:

Subdivision Lot(s) Block Section
Parcel Number(s) 7 & 21445204}

Brief Description

Did the sale include any Personal Property (if so, list)

Considcration or Value Data
Actual Cash Consideration Other Consideration ! Giec/0%i¢/¢.
ll;()u - :(rr('{\!. e

-y

Total Consideration ($ 2 (0§

Explanation of above (if applicable)

Explanation Note Regarding Tax

The excise tax on instruments conveying interests in real property is $1.00 on each $100.00 or fraction thereof
of the total consideration or value of interest conveyed including the value of a lien or encumbrance remaining
on the property at the time of sale.

.f: \ :

Under penalties of law, [ declare that | have eXamined thiy
the best of my knowledge and belief, it h tmel, correct a
been reported at true market value.

Signature

ffidavit including accompanying statements and to
| complete. I declare that the above real estate has

Signature of Affiant (Seal)  Date AlqU=l [¥ 20

' \—h.\
L

Sworn to and subscribed before me this [/ dayof »*";'U"h <t : 2075
T Y

O pefon/ 20

Notary Public \ Commwsmn Expiration @“ ﬂ‘*’_’?‘__??‘@"‘* Y
*Additional Information I”\_
\
Was the sale between relatives or related comp:i}qics‘? Yes No
Was this a (oreclosure or bankruptcy sale? \ Yes No = 735
Does the sale involve the trade/exchange of real property? Yes ~_ No 4y fv "‘\)\\\ \\.\*“

W
"Hnlunu\“



Prepared by: Zacchaeus Legal Services Revenue Stamps $32.00
Return to: Zacchaeus Legal Services, P.O. Box 25, Trenton, NC 28585

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COMMISSIONER'S DEED
COUNTY OF CHOWAN ID# 781314452044

This deed, made this {8th day of August, 2025, by MARK B. BARDILL, Commissioner, to County of
Chowan of P.O. Box 1039, Edenton, North Carolina, 27932.
WITNESSETH:

That whereas the said MARK B. BARDILL was appointed Commissioner under an order of the District
Court, in the tax foreclosure proceeding entitled Chowan County versus C & M Ventures, LLC, Defendant and Cape
Colony Association, Inc., Lienholder, et al, File No. 22CVD000062-200; and said MARK B. BARDILL was
directed by said Order as Commissioner tc sell the land hereinafter described at public sale after due advertisement
according to Jaw; and

Whereas, the said MARK B. BARDILL, Commissioner, did on the 5th day of May, 2025, offer the land
hereinafter described at a public sale at the Chowan County Courthouse door, in Edenton, North Carolina, and then
and there the said County of Chowan became the last and highest bidder for said land for the sum of $2,669.40; and
no upset or increased bid having been made within the time allowegd by Jaw, and said sale having been confirmed
by said Court, and said MARK B. BARDILL, Commissioner, having been ordered to execute a deed to said
purchaser upon payment of the purchase money;

Now, therefore, for and in consideration of the premises and the sum of $2.669.40, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, the said MARK B. BARDILL, Conunissioner, does by these presents. hereby bargain, sell, grant,
and convey to the said County of Chowan. and their successors, heirs and assigns that certain parcel or tract of land,
situated in Fourth Township, Chowan County, North Carolina, and described as follows:

That swamp lot measuzring 80 fect by 150 feet, mwore or less, lying North of Tract 1 hereinbefore described
and bounded on the East by the railroad right of way of Norfolk and Southern Railway, on the North by a
canal and on the West by that parcel of land conveyed to Cape Colony Association, Inc. by deed recorded
in Book 110, Page 153, Chowan County Registry.

Subject to restrictive covenants, easements, and rights-of-way of record.

Parcel Number: 781314452044 -



To have and to hold the aforesaid tract of land, to the said County of Chowan, and their successors, heirs
and assigns forever, in as full and ample roanner as said MARK B. BARDILL, Commissioner as aforesaid, is
authorized and empowered to convey the same.

In witness whereof, the said MARK B. BARDILI., Commissioner. hath hereunto set his hand and seal.

N _ AL)
MARK B_BARPILL. Comnissioner

NORTH CAROLINA
CRAVEN COUNTY

[, Brenna Dotson of said County, do hereby certify that MARK B. B}'\RDILL, Commissioner, Grantor,
personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the execution of the foregoing deed.

Witness my hand and official seal this the 18th day of August, 2025,

UL

Notary Public
My commission expires: 03/07/2029

% “u v’ L
0 ” %\ L T w “*“
,
""f;“N cou e

“Crp






Shepard-Pruden Memorial Library Board of Trustees Bylaws
Article | — Name

The name of this organization shall be: Shepard-Pruden Memorial Library Board of
Trustees, hereafter referred to as SPML Board of Trustees.

Article Il —
Purpose

The purpose of this organization shall be to act as an advisory board and generally
make recommendations on policy to the local government and acts as a liaison

between the library, local government and community. In addition, the Board acts as

stewards of endowment funds.

Article Il -
Membership

In accordance with Article 14, Chapter 153A-265 of the General Statutes of North
Carolina, the SPML Board of Trustees shall consist of not less than six and not more
than twelve members. Trustees shall be appointed by the Board of County
Commissioners with recommendations made by the SPML Board of Trustees. When
doing so, the Board of Trustees shall consider the township of residency of the
nominees. Nominees shall be submitted thirty (30) days prior to the effective date
of the appointment. The Board of Commissioners shall not be obligated to make
appointments from the list of nominees.

® The terms of appointment shall be for four (4) years staggered so that no
more than two (2) memberships expire each year. A year shall be defined as
July 1 —June 30.

® Atrustee may not serve more than three (3) consecutive terms.
Trustees shall be volunteers and shall not receive compensation for their
service. The trustees may, upon approval of the Board, authorize the
reimbursement of reasonable and necessary expenses incurred by a trustee
on behalf of the Board.

In accordance with Article 14, 153-A-265 of the General Statutes of North Carolina,

the Board of County Commissioners may remove a trustee at any time for
incapacity, unfitness, misconduct, or neglect of duty.

Article IV —
Officers

S:\Trustee Manual 2025

80



Officers of the Board shall be elected for a two-year term at the annual meeting of
the SPML Board of Trustees in even years, and shall be as follows:

e Chair The Chair shall preside at all meetings, appoint all committees,
authorize calls for any special meetings, and generally perform the duties of
a presiding officer.

e Vice-Chair The Vice-Chair shall serve in the absence of the chair,
assuming such duties as appropriate.

e Secretary The Secretary shall keep a true and accurate account of all
proceedings of the Board meetings; shall issue notices of all regular
meetings, and by authorization of the Chair, of all special meetings; shall
have custody of the minutes and other records of the Board. A copy of all
minutes shall be kept on file in the library

e Treasurer The Treasurer shall process authorized expenditures from
library funds and have them paid by the Pettigrew Regional Library
Finance Officer. When appropriate, the Pettigrew Regional Library shall
be reimbursed from SPML Board of Trustees funds. A financial report
shall be given at each Board meeting and a record of all transactions
shall be provided to the Regional Finance Officer.

Article V-
Meetings

The SPML Board of Trustees shall meet quarterly. Those meetings shall be held on the
second Tuesday of January, April, July, and October at the time agreed on by the
Board.
® The annual meeting shall be held at the time and place of the regular July
meeting.
® Special meetings may be called by the Chair, or upon written request of a Board
member, for the transaction of business stated in the call for a meeting.
® Notice of all meetings shall be mailed by surface or electronic mail by the
Secretary to all members at least five (5) days before the meeting date.
® ATrustee who has been absent, without excuse, from two consecutive
meetings shall be considered vacant. An absence shall be considered excused
if either the Chair or, in the absence of the Chair, the Secretary has been
notified.
® The rules contained in Robert Rules of Order; latest revised edition, shall
govern the parliamentary procedure of the meetings, in all cases in which they
are not inconsistent with these bylaws and any statutes applicable to this
Board.

The order of business at regular meetings shall be as follows:

S:\Trustee Manual 2025 81



e Minutes and correspondence
e Financial Report

e Committee Reports

e Friends of the Library Report
e Announcements

e Librarian’s Report

e Unfinished Business

e New Business

e Discussion

e Adjournment

Article VI —
Committees

Special ad hoc committees for the study and investigation of special projects or
concerns may be appointed by the Chair. Such committees will serve until
completion of the project or concern for which they were appointed.

A nominating committee shall be appointed by the Chair three (3) months
prior to the annual meeting. The committee shall present a slate of officers at
the annual meeting.

Three members of the SPML Board of Trustees shall serve on the Pettigrew
Regional Library Board. They shall be selected by majority vote at the
annual meeting, or whena vacancy occurs. They shall serve for a four (4)
year term as long as they remain on the SPML Board of Trustees. Once an
appointee to the regional board has been approved by majority vote the SPML
Board of Trustees will email that recommendation to the Chowan County
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for affirmation and approval.

Article VII — Voting

A quorum for the transaction of business shall consist of half the

Board’s membership plus one.

Any trustee who has a conflict of interest concerning a matter before the
Board, shall inform the Chair before participating in discussion and shall refrain
from voting on the matter if deemed necessary.

With the exception of the Chair, every Trustee has a duty to vote. No member
shall be excused from voting except on matters involving his or her own
financial interest or official conduct. In all cases, a failure to vote by a Trustee
who is physically present shall be recorded as an affirmative vote. The Chair
shall cast the tie breaking vote when the vote of all Trustees present results in a
tie.

S:\Trustee Manual 2025 82



Article VIl —
Amendments

The Bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the SPML Board of Trustees by
a two-thirds vote of those voting, a quorum being present in accordance with Robert
Rules of Order (current issue), provided the amendment(s) has been stated in the call
for the meeting. A copy of the amendment should be filed with the Clerk to the
Board of Commissioners once adopted by the Board of Trustees. In accordance with
North Carolina General Statute 153A-265 any bylaw amendment involving
membership, term length, manner of filling vacancies, compensation or removal of
Board members must be submitted as a recommendation from the SPML Board of
Trustees and must receive final approval from the Board of Commissioners which is
the appointing authority.

Approved July 8%, 2025, by the SPML Board
Approved July 14th, 2025, by the Chowan County Board of Commissioners

(SEAL)

Susanne Stallings, Clerk

S:\Trustee Manual 2025 83



Chowan County

MANAGEMENT BUDGET AMENDMENT

To: FYI - Board of County Commissioners
From: Cathy Smith, Finance Officer
Date: September 16, 2025

RE: JAHHS - Change Order

Please authorize the finance officer to amend the 2026 budget as follows:

MBA #: 2026-016

Account Number Account Description || Revenue Expense H
(Inc+/Dec-) (Inc+/Dec-)
JAHHS Fund
45-5913-191-01 Architect - Additional Services 21,560.00
45-5913-999-00 Contingency (21,560.00)

Balanced -

Justification:

To amend the 2026 budget for JAHHS Replacement Project to include additional
architectural services for redesign of generator connection in high school gym
and cafeteria for use as a community storm shelter. BOCC approved 07/14/25.

Approval Date:

Bd. Clerk's Init:

Initials:
Batch #:

Date:




John A Holmes High School Construction Project
Summary of Expenditures - 09/30/25

Total Through

Date Description 09/30/25
Project Expenditures Reported 07/31/25 48,696,390
8/21/2025 LS3P 14,425
9/25/2025 LS3P 27,609
Total Architect 42,034
8/21/2025 S&ME 3,214
8/21/2025 Five Nine's 4,400
9/18/2025 S&ME 1,111
Total Testing/Inspections 8,725
8/21/2025 MB Kahn 3,732,411
9/25/2025 MB Kahn 3,911,919
Total Construction Cost 7,644,330
9/6/2025 PNC Bank - Interest 126,622
Total Construction Loan Interest 126,622
Total Current Expenditures 7,821,711
Total Project Expenditures 09/30/25 56,518,101
Date Revenue
Total Grant Funds Received 50,000,000
Total County Contributions 1,500
Total Loan Proceeds - PNC Project Fund Acct 6,516,601
Total Project Revenue 56,518,101

Net Revenue/Expense






